
Riga Sugar Company Ltd. 
An 1S0 S001:2008 & 150 14001:2004 Certified Company 

Regd. Office : 14, Netaji Subhas Road, 2nd Floor, Kolkata - 700 001 
©:033-2231-3414/3415/3416/4050-6600 

E-mail : cnp.cigasugar@gmaicom , Website : www.rigsugar.com 
CIN-L15421WB1980PLC032570 

May 04, 2024 

BSE Limited The Secretary 
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Dear Sir/s, 

Sub: Intimation under the listing requirements of the Securities and Exchange Board of India 

{Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 regarding Outcome of the 

Meeting and submission of the Company’s audited Standalone Financial Statements for the 

Financial year ended March 31, 2022 and Audited Financial Results for the Quarter/Financial Year 

ended March 31, 2022. 

This is in continuation to our correspondence under Regulation 29 of SEBI Listing Regulations dated 

March 29, 2024 regarding the Meeting of the Liquidator with the suspended Board of Directors of 

the Company inter alia approve the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the Financial 

Year ended 31 March, 2022 and Audited Financial Results for the Quarter / Financial Year ended 
31% March, 2022. 

The Meeting having held, Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the Financial Year ended 

315t March, 2022 and Audited Financial Results for the Quarter / Financial Year ended 31% March, 

2022 have been approved in the said meeting and taken on record by the liquidator and a copy 

thereof is also enclosed herewith for your record. 

The above referred financial results, annual accounts and auditors reports are also uploaded on the 

Company’s website www.rigasugar.com . 

Please take the above on record. 

Thanking you, 

Yours faithfully, 

For Riga Sugar Co/ 

{1BBI Reg. No. I1BBI/IR; 

AFA Validity : January 14, 2025 

{Riga Sugar Co. Ltd. is under Liquidation Process of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 vide Order dated April 11, 2022 

of Hon'ble NCLT, Kolkata and its offairs, business and assets are being managed by the Liquidator, Mr. Neeraj Jain) 

FACTORY : Dhanuka Gram, PO. RIGA-843327, 
Dist. Sitamarhi (Bihar) 

D :(06226) 285085, Fax : (06226) 285045 



{1} NON-CURRENT ASSETS 
(2) Property, Plant and Equipment 2 1508598 | 1558191 

(b) Capital Work-In-Progress 2 - - 

(9 Otherintangible Assets 3 2114 2689 

(@) Financial Assets 
() Other Financial Assets 4 70097 719.69 

(e} Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 5 - - 

() Other Non- Current Assets 6 412,01 43226 

Total (1) 16,22009 | __ 1676076 

(2) CURRENT ASSETS 
() Inventories 7 3761 67215 

(6) Financial Assets 
() Trade Recelvables 8(a) 112.80 11329 

(i) Cash & Cash Equivalents 3(8) 660.91 2689 

(i) Bank Balances other than (i) above 8(c) - 2073 

| (¥) Loans - - 

| @ cumentTaxAsset (Net) 9 

@ othercurrentAssets 10 

H Total (2) 
{ Total Assets (1+2) 

T 

‘Tt equiry 
{a) Equity Share Capital 13(8) 

(6) Other Equity 11(8) (14,343.20) (8:356.69) 

Total (1) (12,898.90)| ___(6:912.35) 

(@) ABILITIES 
Non-Current Liabilities 
(@) Financlal Liabilities 

(i) Borrowings 12(A) - - 

(6) Other Non Current Liabilities 1s(a) a221 478 

() Provisions 13 647.67 51647 

Total (2) 689.88 56125 

(@) Current Liabilities 
(@) Financial Liabilities 

(i) Borrowings 14(8) 21,832.25 1,21231 

(i) Trade Payables 12(8) 
; (A) Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and smal enterprises; - - 

i {8) Tota outstanding dies of creditors ather than miro enterprses and 730 12,053.08 

small enterprises; 
(i) Other Financial Liabilities 14(8) 1,625.08 47003 

(B) Other Current Liabiliies 15(8) 139.66 23 

(©) Provisions 16 349.90 21642 

Total (3) 29,677.33 20,074.14 

Total Equity and Liabllities (1+2+3) 17,468.30 17,7230 

| Sfeniicant Accounting Policies & Other Notes 1826 

il Theaccompanying notes are an integral part of the Financial Statements 

|| Asperourreport of even date 

i|  ForsaLaRPURIA & PARTNERS  Forand on behalf of the Riga Sugar Co Ltd 

Chartered Accountants - (in Liguidation) 

. _rH. 1CAI Reg. No.302113E . 

Nihiar Ranjan Nayak LS el 
£ 0.7, hanuka - 

;%)‘i‘fi 3 {CVID - Suspended) {pirector - Suspended) 

‘- DIN - 0004947 DIN- 

W""‘flh‘z;xt;zd iccountant 

MR fombership Ne.-57076 Takenon e 
Partner 

Place : Kolkata Neera 
pate:30) 0B[L2LY Uiquidator 

VDN: LUDSTH DIHBKUDHANL S 18I Regn No. - [BBY/IPA-001/1P-PO1067/2017-2018/11758 



"lihar Ranjan Nayak 

VEAR:ENDEDI31STMARCH}:202: 

1. [Revenue from Operations 

II. |Other Income 

1IL. Total Income (1 + 1) 

IV.. (Expenses: 
ia) Cost of Materials Consumed 

b) Changes in Inventories of Finished Goods, By-Products and Work in Progress 

Ic) Employee Benefit Expenses 

d) Finance Costs 

le) Depreciation and Amortization Expense 

If) Other Expenses 
IV. Total Expenses 

V. |Profit/(Loss) before Exceptional items and Tax (Ill - IV) 

VI. E!xceptlonal Items 

Finance Cost 
V. |Profit/(Loss) before Tax (V -VI) 

Vil 'I!,‘ax Expense: 

‘1 Current Tax 
‘2 Taxfor earlier years (Net) 

:3 Deferred Tax 

Net Current Tax (VIIl) 

IX, |Profit/(Loss) for the Period (VII- ViII) 

X. |Other Comprehensive Income for the period 

(i) Item that will not be reclassified to Profit or Loss. 

(ii) Items that will be reclassified to Profit or Loss 

XI. [Total Comprehensive Income for the period {IX +X} 

2021755 
17 246,17 7,914.16 
18 34,01 544.38 

280.18 8,45854 

19 24,64 3866 

20 6.93 7,555.28 

21 314.56 666.43 
22 1,283.36 1,757.59 

23 502.41 518.61 
24 315.33 1,723.55 

2,647.23 12,260.12 

(2,367.05)| (3,801.58) 

25 (3,446.04) - 
(5,813.09)| (3,801.58) 

935.52 

935,52 

(5,813.09), (4,737.10) 

(173.46) (17.40) 

__ (smess)  (a1sas0) 
[Earnings per Equity Share (for Continuing Operations): 26(3) 
(1) Basic (40.25) (32.80) 
i(izl Diluted {40.25) (32.80) 

7 
Slgnlfllcant Accounting Policies & Other Notes 1&26 

‘The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Financial Statements 

As perjour report of even date 

For SALARPURIA & PARTNERS 
Chartered Accountants 

Firm ICAI Reg. No,302113E 

;;\\\ R WP 
NVartered Ace 

Place Kolkata 
Date §{30[ 032021 

For and on behalf of the Riga Sugar Co Ltd 

(In Liquidation) 

/ 

7 el WiEta 

0. P. Dhanuka 
(CMD - Suspended) (Director - Suspended) 

DIN - 00049947 DIN- 

Taken on rd 

Neeraj Jal 

Liquidatet 

1BBI Regn No. - IBBI/IPA-001/IP-P01067/2017-2018/11758 



Net Profit/(Loss) before Tax 
Adjustment for : 

Depreciation 
Net Gain/Loss on Fair Valuation 
Amortisation 
Interest Expenses 
Finance cost on the basis of claim 
Capital Subsidy 
Unsecured loan Written off 
Provision for doubtful claim 

., Sundry Balance Written Off 
undry Balances Written Back 

Liability written back 
Interest Income 

Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes 

gvnwemems In Working Capital : 
Increase/(Decrease) in Trade Payables 

Increase/(Decrease) in Other Current Liabilities 
{Increase)/ Decrease in Inventories 
(Increase)/ Decrease in Trade Receivables 

{Increase)/ Decrease in Loans 
Increase/ (Decrease) in Provisions 

Increase/ (Decrease) in Other Financial Assets 
(Increase)/ Decrease in Other Financial Liabilities 
{Increase)/Decrease in Other Non Current Assets. 

{Increase)/Decrease in Other Current Assets 
Cash generated from/(used In) Operations 
Direct Taxes Paid (Net) 

Net Cash from Operating Activities 

B CASH ELOVEROVHINYESTING A \GTIVITIES 
I‘nterest Recelved 
1Purchase of Property, Plant & Equipment and Intangible Assets 
Illet Cash from Investing Activities (8) 

PO FRONFINANGIG : 
Ilhterest Paid 

Received from Personal Guarantor 
Recelved from Prospective Resolution Applicants 
/Advance Received From Committee of Creditors 

iAdvance Received From Director 

|Proceeds/(Repayment) of Short Term Borrowings. 

et Cash from Financing Activities () 

Net (Decrease)/ Increase In Cash and Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) 
(Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year 
.fi:ash and Cash Equivalents at end of the year 

(5,813.09) (3,801.58) 

496.66 51281 
- (17.40) 

575 5.80 
1,283.36 1,757.59 
3,446.04 - 

(2.57) (257) 
- 73275 
- 123.74 
- 9.65 
- (154.70) 
- (64.26) 

(8.66) (9.43) 
(592.51) (907.60) 

59.88 (6,376.45), 
57.33 (318.23) 

295.24 7,726.90 
039 414.55 

o121 76.70 
39.45 9.22 
11631 (173.21) 
2025 119.71 
3172 149.31 

119.29 720.89 
(0.00) 071 

119.29 72159 

866 9.43 
(0.70) (71.14) 

7.95 (61.71) 

- (353.91) 
400.00 R 
540.00 - 

62.86 - 
35.89 - 

(531.97) (341.31) 
506.78 (695.22) 

634.02 (35.34) 
26.89 6223 

660.91 26.89 

= 



Cash & Cash Equivalents : 
Balances with Bank 
Current Account 585.36 2575 
Cash-on-Hand 0.55 114 

Other Bank Balance 
Deposit with Original Maturity less than 3 months 75.00 - 
| Total 660.91 26.89 

Nn;tle : 
{a) Previous year's figures have been regrouped/recasted wherever necessary. 

(b) The above cash flow has been prepared under “Indirect Method” as prescribed under Indian Accounting Standard 7 (Ind AS 7) 

“Statement of Cash Flows", notified under section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and 
subsequent amendments thereto, and other accounting principles generally accepted in India. 

(€) Balances with Bank includes * 19.65 Lakhs (PY:- * 16.27 Lakhs) with Bank of India,Sitamarhi Branch as a joint operation account with 
Sugarcane Department,Government of Biar aganist the payable for RKVY-1.D.Agriculture,Patna and in CIRP Bank acccount Rs. 502.32 
lakhs as at 31,03.2022. . 

FOR SALARPURIA & PARTNERS For and on behalf of the Riga Sugar Co Ltd 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS - (in Liquidation) 

._Firm ICAI Reg. No.302113E / 

Nihar Ranjan Nayak %{ € e e 
Lo B 

7 0. P. Dhanuka 
TR (CMD - Suspended)  (Director - Suspended) 

Chartered Accountant DIN - 00049947 DIN- 
2, (paitiérmbership No.-& 

Parinar 



1D, 
TEMENT.OF CHA 

() EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL 

(1) Current reporting period 

ficg"&mz@“fil 
5l sha “%u*“pnqg 

rherd 

nningicul 
éporting perlod 
e 

& 
11,444.34 

(B) OTHER EQUITY. 

i G i 
oVl [Reted 
it e 

UrplusialigtERils efinec 
benefitss| 

Balance as at 1st April, 2020 1,703.05 | 7,991.98 (13,165.49) (140.16)! (3,602.19) 
Tranfer to Retained Earning 

Earlier adjusted from Revaluation Reserve 
Profit for the year 20- (4,737.10) (17.40)] (4,754.50) 
Changes in Accounting 
Prior Period Items 
Remeasurément of Net Defined 

[Changes in Fair Value of Investment 
[Tax Effect on Fair Value of Investment 

Balance at 31st March, 2021 843 1,703.05 (17,902.59) - 157.56) {8,356.69)| 

Restated Balance at 31st March, 2021 8.03 1,703.05 (17,902.59) - (157.56) {8,356.69)] 
Profit for the year 21-22 (5,813.09) (173.46)| (5,986.55)| 

Rectification of Errors 
Changes in Accounting Policles 
Prior Period Items 

[Remeasurement of Net Defined (Liabllity)/Asset 
[Changes in Fair Value of Investment 
[Tax Effect on Fair Value of Investment 

843 1,703.05 | 7,991.98 (23,715.68) - (331.02) (14,343.24) Balance at 31st March, 2022 

FORSALARPURIA & PARTNERS 
Chanqr.ed Accountants 

Firm 1CAI Reg, No.302113€ 
ninar Ranjan Nayak 

v 

PR e 
parnely R tered £ ant 
wrn Membe : 476 

| 
i 

l:::f%&%?;[wb( 
il 

‘Taken on record 

1BBI Regn No. - 1BBI/IPA-001/IE 

SO0 (cMD-suspended) 
s DIN - 00043947 

Forand on behalf of the Riga Sugar Co Ltd 
P {tn Liquidation) 

L ’R\&ajfi}‘&-@fi« 

(pirector - Suspended) 
DIN- 



G 

TE 1{A) CORPORATE INFORMATION 

Riga Sugar Co Ltd (“RSCL" or "the Company”) In Liquidation, is a public limited company incorporated and domiciled in 
India. The registered office of the Company Is situated at 14, Netaji Subhas Road, 2nd Floor Kolkata~ 700001, West 
Bengal, India. 

The Company'’s shares are listed on the Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd, and The Calcutta Stock Exchange Ltd. 

The Company’s sugar factory is one of the oldest sugar factorles in India. The principal activity of the Company is 
‘manufacturing of sugar. 

Its allied business consists of : 

(a) Manufacturing and sale of Ethanol & Bio-Compost (in the name of Harabhara Fertilisers, Krishi Labh) ,and 
(b) Generation and Sale of Power 

The financial statements are presented in Indian Rupee () in Lakhs 

Pursuant to the order of the Hon’ble National Company Law Tribunal Kolkata Bench dated 08, Oct 2021 ("NCLT Order 
No. CP (1B) No. 68/KB/2021"), corporate insolvency resolution process (“CIRP”) has been commenced for the Company 
in accordance with the provisions of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 and the related rules and regulations 
Issued there under (collectively, “I& B Code” or the “Code”).Pursuant to order, the power of the board of directors 
stands suspended and is exercisable by Mr. Neeraj Jain ( (Reg. No. 1BBI/IPA-001/IP-P01067/2-017-2018/ 11758) ,who 
was appointed as the Interim Resolution Professional (“IRP) by NCLT and subsequently appointed as Resolution 
Professional ("RP") by the committee of creditors in its meeting held on 08, November, 2021 for running the CIRP and 
for continuing the operations of the company as a going concern, 

Pursuant to the developments, the Resolution Professional has filed an application for liquidation with the Hor'ble 
NCLT after approval of Committee of creditors in its meeting held on 26 September, 2022 and Subsequently 
Liquidation order passed by Hon'ble National Company Law Tribunal, Kolkata Bench dated 11 April, 2023 {"NCLT Order 
No. IA(IB) No. 1138/KB/2022 in CP(1B) No. 68/K8/2021") and appointed Mr. Neeraj Jain as a Liquidator. 

NOTE 1(B) SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

i) 

U 

Statement of Compliance with Ind AS 

In accordance with the notification dated 16th February, 2015, issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, the 
Company has adopted Indian Accounting Standards (referred to as “ind AS”) notified under the Companies (Indian 
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (as amended) with effect from 1st April, 2017 . Accordingly, the financial 
statements have been prepared in accordance with Ind AS prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 
("Act”) read with Rule 3 of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and the Companies (Indian 
Accounting Standards) (Amendment) Rules, 2016. 

All the Ind AS Issued and notified by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs under the Companies (Indian Accounting 
Standards) Rules, 2015 (as amended) till the financial statements are approved for issue by the Board of Directors has 
been considered in preparing these financial statements. 

Basls of Preparation 

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Ind AS under the historical cost basis except for the 
following: 

i) Certain financial assets and financial liabilities - measured at fair value and 

i} Defined benefits plan — plan assets measured at fair value. 

Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the consideration in exchange for goods and services. 

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the Company’s normal operating cycle and 
other criteria set out in Schedule Ill to the Companies Act, 2013. The Company has ascertained its operating cycle as 12 
months for the purpose of current and non-current classification of assets and liabilities. 

The financial statements including notes thereon are presented in Indian Rupees (“Rupees” o “Rs.” or "), which is the 
Company's functional and presentation currency. All amounts disclosed in the financial statements including notes 
thereon have been rounded off to the nearest rupees in lakhs as per the requirement of Schedule Hi to the Act, unless 
stated otherwise. 



iv) 

v) 

a. 

b. 

c. 

d. 

a. 

b. 

Revenue Recognition 

The Company recognises revenue when it satisfies a performance obligation in accordance with the provisions of the 

contract with the customer. This is achieved when the control of the product has been transferred to the customer, 
which is generally determined when title, ownership, risk of obsolence and loss pass to the customer and the Company 

has the present right to payment, all of which occurs at a point in time upon shipment or delivery of the product. 

Revenue towards satisfaction of a performance obligation is measured at the amount of transaction price (net of 

variable consideration) allocated to that performance obligation. The transaction price pf goods sold and services 

rendered is net of variable consideration on account of various discounts and schemes offered by the Company as part 

of the contract. 

‘The specific recognition criteria for revenue recognition are as follows: 

Sale of goods 

Sale of goods is recognised at the time of transfer of substantial risk and rewards of ownership to the buyer for a 

consideration. It includes excise duty and cess and excludes sales tax/VAT,GST, trade discounts and rebates. 

Interest income 
Interest income is included in “Other Income” in the Statement of Profit and Loss. 

Insurance claims 

Insurance claims are accounted for on the basis of claims admitted/expected to be admitted and to the extent that 

there is no uncertainty in receiving the claims. 

All other incomes are accounted for on accrual basis. 

Expenses 
All expenses are accounted for on accrual basis. 

Proper lant and equipment (PPE) and Capital work-in-progress (CWIP) 

All Property, plant and equipment are measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment 
losses, if any. 

The cost of an asset includes the purchase cost of materials, including import duties and non-refundable taxes, and any 

directly attributable costs of bringing an asset to the location and condition of its intended use. Interest on borrowings 
used to finance the construction of qualifying assets are capitalised as part of the cost of the asset until such time that 
the asset is ready for its intended use. 

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount only when it is probable that future economic benefits 
associated with the item will flow to the entity and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. 

‘The carrying amount of the replaced part is derecognised. All other repair and maintenance costs are recognised in the 
Statement of Profit and Loss as incurred. 

The present value of the expected cost for the decommissioning of an asset after its use, if any, is included in the cost 

of the respective asset if the recognition criteria for a provision is met. 

When parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, they are accounted for as separate 

items (major components) of property, plant and equipment. 

The cost and related accumulated depreciation are eliminated from the financial statements upon sale or retirement of 

the asset and the resultant gains or losses are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss. 

Depreciation methods, estimated useful lives and residual value 

Freehold land is not depreciated. 

Depreciation on other items of PPE is provided on a straight-line basis to allocate their cost, net of their residual value 
over the estimated useful life of the respective asset as specified in Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013, except 
where stated otherwise. 



otesitoFinanci 

The estimated useful lives are determined based on assessment made by technical experts, in order to reflect the 

actual usage of the assets. The management believes that these estimated useful lives are realistic and reflect fair 

approximation of the period over which the assets are likely to be used. 

The estimated useful lives considered are as follows: 

| category Useful life 
"I Buildings Factory 30 years 

! Buildings Non-Factory 60 years 

! Plantand equipment 25 years 

i Furniture and fixtures* 5 years 

Vehicles 8 years 
Computer and Data Processor 3years 

* The Management believes that the useful life of Furniture & Fixtures best represents the period over which it is 

expected to be used. Hence the useful lives of these assets are different from the useful lives as prescribed under 

Schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013. 

i The residual value of an item of PPE is not more than 5% of the original cost of the respective asset. 

The estimated useful lives, residual values and depreciationmethod are reviewed at-least at the end of each financial 

year and are adjusted, wherever appropriate. 

d. Expenditure during construction period 

l Directly attributable expenditure (including finance costs relating to borrowed funds for construction or acquisition of 

L' fixed assets) incurred on projects under implementation are treated as Pre-operative expenses pending allocation to 

the assets and are shown under CWIP. CWIP is stated at the amount expended upto balance sheet date on assets or 

property, plant and equipment that are not yet ready for their intended use. 

vi) Intangible assets 
a. Recognition 

An intangible asset shall be recognised if, and only if: 

+ itis probable that the expected future economic benefits that are attributable to the asset will flow to the Company; 

+  the cost of the asset can be measured reliably. 

b. Amortization methods, estimated useful lives and residual value 

Intangible Assets are amortized on a straight-line basis over its estimated useful lives of ten years and are carried at 

cost less accumulated amortisation & impairment losses, if any. 

The estimated useful lives, residual values and amortization method are reviewed at-least at the end of each financial 

year and are adjusted, wherever appropriate. 

Inventories 

1 
i) 

1. a. Inventories (other than by-products and scraps) are valued at lower of cost and net realisable value after providing for 

i obsolescence, if any. 

Cost of inventory comprises purchase price, cost of conversion and other directly attributable costs that have been 

incurred in bringing the inventories to their respective present location and condition. Borrowing costs are not 

included in the value of inventories. 

Net realisable value (NRV) is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less estimated costs of 

completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale. 

b. By-products and scraps are valued at net realisable value. 

c Biological Assets comprise Standing crops of Sugarcane. Biological Assets are measured at Fair Value less estimated 
coststo sell. 

viii)  Government Grants 

Government grants related to revenue nature are recognized on a systematic basis in the Statement of Profit and Loss 

over the periods necessary to match them with the related costs which they are intended to compensate, and are 

adjusted with the related expenditure. 



Government grants related to PPE are treated as deferred income (included under non-current liabilities with current 
portion considered under current liabilities) and are recognized and credited in the Statement of Profit and Loss on a 
systematic and rational basis over the estimated useful life of the related asset and included under “Other Income”. 

If not related to a specific expenditure, it is taken as income and presented under “Other Income”. 

ix) Borrowings Costs. 

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or construction of a qualifying asset are capitalized as 
part of the cost of such asset till such time that is required to complete and prepare the asset to get ready for its 
intended use. A qualifying asset is one that necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended 
use. Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that the Company Incurs in connection with the borrowing of 
funds. Borrowing costs also include exchange differences to the extent regarded as an adjustment to the borrowing 
costs. 

All other borrowing costs are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss in the period in which they are incurred. 

x) Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets 

a. A provision is recognized if, as a result of a past event, the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation that 
can be estimated reliably, and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the 
obligation. Provisions are not recognised for future operating losses, 

The amount recognized as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required to settle the present 
obligation as at the balance sheet date, taking into account the risks and uncertainties surrounding the obligation. 

When some or all of the economic benefits required to settle a provision are expected to be recovered from a third 
party, the receivable is recognized as an asset, if it Is virtually certain that reimbursement will be received and the 
amount of the receivable can be measured reliably. The expense relating to provision is presented in the Statement of 
Profit and Loss, net of any reimbursement. 

b. A contingent liability is not recognised in the financial statements, however, is disclosed, unless the possibility of an 
outflow of resources embodying economic benefits is remote. 

If it becomes probable that an outflow of future economic benefits will be required for an item dealt with as a 
contingent liability, a provision is recognized in the financial statements of the period (except in the extremely rare 
circumstances, where no reliable estimate can be made). 

. A contingent asset is not recognised in the financial statements, however, is disclosed, where an inflow of economic 
benefits is probable. 

When the realisation of income is virtually certain, then the related asset is no longer a contingent asset, and is 
. recognised as an asset. . 

d, Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets are reviewed at each Balance sheet date. 

xi) Dividend payable 

Final dividend on shares are recorded as a liability on the date of approval by the sharehclders and interim dividend 
are recorded as a liability on the date of declaration by the Company’s Board of Directors. A corresponding amount is 
recognised directly in equity. 

xii) Forelgn currency transactions and translations 

a. Functional and presentation currency 

The items included in the financial statements are measured using the currency of the primary economic environment 
in which the Company operates (“the functional currency”). 

The financial statements are presented in Indian National Rupee {INR), which is the Company’s functional as well as 
presentation currency. 

RS> 
S 



b. 

b. 

d) 

Transactions and balances 

Transactions in foreign currencies are initially recorded at the functional currency spot rate prevailing at the date the 

transaction first qualifies for recognition. 

Monetary assets and liabilities related to foreign currency transactions remaining outstanding at the balance sheet 

date are translated at the functional currency spot rate of exchange prevailing at the balance sheet date. Any income 

or expense arising on account of foreign exchange difference either on settlement or on translation is recognised in the 

Statement of Profit and Loss. 

Non-monetary items which are carried at historical cost denominated in a foreign currency ars translated using the 

exchange rate at the date of the initial transaction. 

Employee benefits 

Short-term employee benefits 

Short-term employee benefits in respect of salaries and waées, including non-monetary benefits are recognised as an 

expense at the undiscounted amount in the Statement of Profit and Loss for the year in which the related service is 

rendered. 

Defined contribution plans 

Contributions under the Provident Fund benefit Plan are being deposited to the Government administered/trust 

formed exclusively for maintaining the Provident fund related activities of the company, which is an exempted 

organization under the Employees Provident Fund and Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952 and charged to Profit and 

Defined benefit plans 

The liability or asset recognised in the Balance sheet in respect of gratuity is the present value of the defined benefit 

obligation as at the balance sheet date less the fair value of plan assets. The defined benefit obligation is calculated 

annually by external actuaries using the projected unit credit method. 

The present value of the defined benefit obligation is determined by discounting the estimated future cash flows by 

referenceto the market yields as at the balance sheet date on government bonds that have terms approximating to the 

terms of the related obligation. 

Re-measurements, comprising of actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the asset ceiling, excluding amounts included 

in net interest on the net defined benefit liability and the return on plan assets (excluding amounts included in net 

interest on the net defined benefit liability), are recognised immediately in the Balance sheet with a corresponding 

debit or credit to retained earnings through Other Comprehensive Income (“OCI"} in the periodin which they occur. Re- 

measurements are not reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods. 

Past service costs are recognised in profit or loss on the earlier of: 

The date of the plan amendment or curtailment, and 

‘The date that the Company recognises related restructuring costs. 

Net interest is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net defined benefit liability or asset. The Company 

recognises the following changes In the net defined benefit ohligation as an expense in the Statement of Profit and 

Loss: 

Service costs comprising current service costs, past-service costs, gains and losses on curtailments and non-routine 

settlements, and 

Net interest expense or income 

Compensated absences 

The employees of the Company are entitled to compensated absences which are both accumulating and non- 

accumulating in nature. The expected cost of accumulating compensated absences is determined by actuarial valuation 

using projected unit credit method for the unused entitlement that has accumulated as at the balance sheet date.The 

benefits are discounted using the market yields as at the end of the balance sheet date that has terms approximating 

to the terms of the related obligation. Re-measurements as a result of experience adjustments and changes in actuarial 

assumptions are recognised in profit or loss. 
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b) 

Taxes 

Income tax expense comprises current tax and deferred tax and is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss, 
except to the extent it relates to items directly recognized in Equity or in OCI. 

Current Income Ta 

Current income tax assets and liabilities for the current and prior periods are measured at the amount expected to be 
recovered from or paid to the taxation authorities using the tax rates and tax laws that are enacted or substantively 
enacted by the balance sheet date and applicable for the period. 

Current tax items in correlation to the underlying transaction relating to OCI and Equity are recognized in OCI and in 
Equity respectively. 

Management periodically evaluates positions taken in the tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax 
regulations are subject to interpretation and establishes provisions where appropriate on the basis of amounts 
expected to be paid to the tax authorities. 

The Company offsets current tax assets and current tax liabilities, where it has a legally enforceable right to set off the 
recognized amounts and where it intends either to settle on a net basis or to realise the assets and settle the liabilities 
simultaneously. 

Deferred income tax 

Deferred income tax is recognized using the balance sheet approach. Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are 
recognized for deductible and taxable temporary differences arising between the tax base of assets and liabilities and 
their carrying amount in financial statements, except when the deferred income tax arises from the initial recognition 
of goodwill or an asset or liability in a transaction that s not a business combination and affects neither accounting nor 
taxable profits or loss at the time of the transaction. 

Deferred tax assets are recognized for deductible temporary differences, the carry forward of unused tax credits and 
any unused tax losses to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the deductible 
temporary differences, and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilised. 

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each balance sheet date and reduced to the extent that it is 
no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax assets to be 
utilised. 

Unrecognised deferred tax assets are re-assessed at each balance sheet date and are recognised to the extent that it 
has become probable that future taxable profits will allow the deferred tax asset to be recovered. 

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year when the asset is 
realised or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at 
the balance sheet date. 

Deferred tax assets Include Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) paid In accordance with the tax laws to the extent it s likely 
to give future economic benefits in the form of availability to set off against future income tax liability. Accordingly, 
MAT is recognised as deferred tax asset in the balance sheet when the asset can be measured reliabily and it Is 
probable that the future economic benefit associated with the asset will be realised, 

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set off deferred tax 
assets against deferred tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity and the same taxation 
authority. 

Prior Period Items 

Errors of material amount relating to prior period(s) are disclosed by a note with nature of prior period errors, amount 
of correction of each such prior period represented retrospectively, the the extent practicale along with change in basic 
and diluted earnings per share. However, where retrospective restatement is not practicable for 
then the circumstances that lead to the existence of that condition and description of how an 
corrected are disclosed in Notes to Accounts. / Y, 
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Earnings per Share 

Basic earnings per share are computed by dividing the net profit/{loss) after tax by the weighted average number of 
equity shares outstanding during the year. 

Diluted earnings per share are computed by dividing the net profit/(loss) after tax by the weighted average number of 
equity shares considered for deriving basic earnings per share and also the weighted average number of equity shares 
which could be issued on the conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares, Dilutive potential equity shares are 

- determined as at the end of each period presented. Dilutive potential equity shares are determined independently for 
each period presented. 

Segment reporting 

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the chief operating 
decision maker (CODM). 

The chief operating decision-maker, who is responsible for allocating resources and assessing performance of the 
operating segments, has been identified as the Resolution Professional who makes strategic decisions. 

The accounting policies adopted for segment reporting are in line with the accounting policies adopted for preparing 
and presenting the Financial Statements of the Company as a whole. In addition, the following specific accounting 
policies have been followed for segment reporting: 

Segment revenue includes sales and other income directly identifiable with/allocable to the segment including inter 
segment transfers. 

Inter segment transfers are accounted for based on the transaction price agreed to between the segments which is at 
cost in case of transfer of Company's intermediate and final products and estimated realisable value in case of by- 
products. 

Revenue, expenses, assets and liabilities are identified to segments on the basis of their relationship to the operating 

activities of the segment. Revenue, expenses, assets and liabllities which relate to the Company as a whole and are not 

allocable to segments on direct and/or on a reasonable basis, have been disclosed as “Unallocable”. 

Cash and cash equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents in the Balance sheet comprise cash on hand, cheques on hand and balance with banks on 

current accounts. 

For the purpose of the Cash Flow Statem‘ent, Cash and cash equivalents consist of Cash and cash equivalents, as 

defined above and net of outstanding book overdrafts as they are considered an integral part of the Company’s cash 

management. 

Cash Flow Statement 

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit/loss before tax is adjusted for the effects of 
transactions of a non-cash nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or future operating cash receipts or payments and 

item of income or expenses associated with investing or financing flows. The cash flows from operating, investing and 

financing activities of the Company are segregated. 
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Financial Instruments 

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised in the Balance sheet when the Company becomes a party to the 

contractual provisions of the instrument. The Company determines the classification of its financial assets and financial 

liabilities at initial recognition based on its nature and characteristics. 

Flnancial Assets 
Initial recognition and measurement 
All financial assets are recognised initially at fair value plus, in the case of financial assets not recorded at fair value 

through profit or loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition of the finandial asset. The financial 

assets include trade and other receivables, loans and advances, and cash and bank balances. 

De-recognition 

The Company derecognises a financial asset only when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset expires 

or it transfers the financial asset and substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the asset. 

Financial liabilities 

Initial recognition and measurement 

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of financial liabilities classified at amortised 

cost, net of directly attributable transaction costs. 

The financial liabilities include trade and other payables, loans and borrowings including bank overdrafts etc. 

De-recognition . 

Afinancial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires. 

Use of critical estimates, judgements and assumptions 

The preparation of the financial statements requires the use of accounting estimates, which, by definition would 

seldom equal the actual results. Management also needs to exercise judgement and make certain assumptions in 

applying the Company’s accounting policies and preparation of financial statements. 

The use of such estimates, judgements and assumptions affect the reported amounts of revenue, expenses, assets and 

liabilities including the accompanying disclosures and the disclosure of contingent liabilities. Uncertainty about these 

assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that require a material adjustment to the carrying amount of 

assets or liabilities affected in the future periods. 

Estimates and judgements are continuously evaluated, They are based on histarical experience and other factors 

including expectations of future events that may have a financial impact on the Company and that are believed to be 

reasonable under the circumstances. 

Estimates and assumptions . 

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the balance sheet date 

that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the 

next financial year are described below. 

The Company based its assumptions and estimates on parameters available when the financial statements were 

prepared. Existing circumstances and assumptions about future developments, however, may change due to market 

changes or circumstances arising that are beyond the cantrol of the Company. Such changes are reflected in the 

assumptions when they occur. 

In the process of applying the Company’s accounting policies, management has made the following judgements, which 

have most significant effect on the amounts recognised in the financial statements. 
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PIANT&EQUIEN 

NOTES: 
*There was no impairment in the value of Praperty, Plant and Equipments during 
adjustment for same is given In Financial Year 2021-22, 

lack 
Gross Carrying Amount As At 1st April, 2021 8,069.60 07156 | 885476 3082 3123|  1787.85 - |Additionsiduring the year - - - 070 - 070 - 
Reclassification. made during the year - - - - - R - 
oisposas/deducions during the year - - - - - . 
Gréss cartying amount as at 31t March, 2022 5,069.60 57156 | 885476 3152|  3123| 17,9865 - 

Depreciation /amortisation . 
Accumulaled depreclation/amortisation as at st - 20526 211673 2805 2598 2376.04 - |Apri, 202 
Depreciation/ amortisation for the year - 4133 453.77 155 - 496,66 - 
Reclassification made during the year - - - - - - - 
oisposas/heductons during the year - - - - - - - 
|Accumuldted deprecation as at 31st March, 2022 - 20659 | 257050 2960| 2598 2,872.70 - 
[Net carryjig amount as at 31st March, 2022 8,069.60 72457 | 628426 153 525 | 15,0858 - 

Gross block 
Gross Carrying Amount As At 15t April 2020 8,069.60 o71s6| 876357 se7| 33| wrgeres 2155 |Additions during the year - - 5119 150 - 9269 - 
Reclassification made during the year - - - - - - - 
Disposals/deductions during the year - - - 265 265 2155 Gross carrying amount as at 31t March, 2031 8,069.60 7156 885476 3082| 3123 | 1795795 - 

Eagmlalln'n Lamortisation 

|Accumulated depreciation/amortisation as at st - 16393 164033 2908| 2353 1,865.87 - |April, 2020 | 
Deprectatiof/ amortisation for the yéar - 133 467.40 162 245 51281 - Redlassification made during the year - - - - - - - Disposals/deductions during the year - - - 265 - 265 - [Accumulated depreciation as at 315t March, 2021 - 20526| 211673 2805| 2598 2,376.04 - Net carrying amount as at 31st March, 2021 8,069.60 76630 6738.03 277 525| 1558191 - 

Financlal Year 2020-21. Pending assessment of impalrment, no accounting 

Management assessed useful life of Certaln Type of Plant & Machinery used for the Production of DAP Fertliser and charged the depreciation an remalning 
useful lfe as assessed so that extra depreciation charged In the Financial year 2020-21 * 12,30 lakhs. The useful life taken lower than the prescribed threshold useful life as'specified in Schedule Il of The Companies Act, 2013 in respect of Plant & Machinery. 

‘The Plant and Machineries of Harabhara Fertiliser Unit has became Imj 
by depreciating batance amount in the Financial Year 2020-21, 

ipaired as not used for last 8 years. As such Its carrylng value Is taken at Residual Value 



‘Gross carrylng amount as at 15t April, 2021 5214 5214 
‘Additions during the year - - 
Disposals/deductions during the year - - 

Gross carrying amount as at 31st March, 2022 5214 5214 

|Amortisation - 
‘Accumulated amortisation as at st April, 2021 2525 2525 
Amortisation for the year 575 575 
Disposals/deductions during the year . . 
‘Accumulated amortisation as at 315t March, 2022 3100 3100 
Net carrylng amount as at 31st March, 2022 2114 2114 

(Gross black - 
Gross carrying amount as at 1st April, 2020 5214 524 
Additions during the year - - 
Disposals/deductions during the year - - 
Gross carrylng amount as at 315t March, 2021 52.44 5214 

|Amortisation - 
‘Accumulated amortisation as at 1t April, 2020 1945 1945 
Amortisation for the year 580 5.80 
Disposals/deductions during the year - . 

‘Accumulated amortisation as at 315t March, 2021 2525 2525 
Nt carrying amount as at 315t March, 2021 26.89 26,89 



Bank Deposits with Maturity more than 12 months 

Add: Transferred from Note No. 8C 
(Margin money against Bank Guarantee) 

i 

Buffer Stock SuhsldJ‘[Net off Provision of C.Y. Rs. 123.74 Lakhs (PY: -123.74 Lakhs)]** 

Government Grants} 
Total 

#* Refer Note 26(13) 
*Interest subvention on KEC Loan claimed for the year fnancial year 2015-16 reversed for C.Y - Rs. Nil {P.Y. Rs. 161.29 Lakhs). 

Deferred Tax Asset (et)* 
H Total 

*Refer Note 26(6) 

Balances with Government Authorities 

Deposit with Goverm{"\ent‘ 

Security Deposit | 

B Total 

*Includes Deposlt under protest. 

432.26 
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Notes to! il Qfi%’@i iter ment. 

Raw Material 
211 

Add:- Inter Unit Transfer - 

211 

Stock-in-Process* 
- - 

Finished Goods** (Net off Value written down by C.Y Rs. 24.86 Lakhs (P.Y:- Nil)) - 3179 

By- Products*** (Net off Value written down by C.Y Rs. 58.08 Lakhs (P.Y:- Nil)) - 58.08 

Stores & Spares (Net off value written down by C.Y Rs. 143,67 Lakhs (PY: - 143,67 Lakhs)) 374.80 457.72 
Total 376.91 672,15 

*Details of Stock-In-Process: 
Sugar 
Ethanol 

**Detalls of Finished Goods: 
Sugar 
Ethanol 
Fertiliser 

***Details of By-Products: 

Molasses 

Bagassee 
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I Trade Receivable considered goods -Secured 

I Trade Receivable cvn’slflered goods -Unsecured 

I Trade Recelvable whl;:h has significant increase in Credit Risk (Unsecured)* (Net off allowance for bad and doubtful debt of} 

C.Y.Rs. 100.24 Lakhs (RY: -100.24 Lakhs)) 

|Trade Receivable -credit impaired 

% 

(i) Undisputed Tradeli 

(i) Undisputed Trade[Receivables ~ which have significant increase in credit risk 029 - 026 021 0.76 

i 
- 050 - 004 054 

(i) Undisputed Tradé Receivables — credit impaired N - 

(iv) Disputed Trade Réceivables—considered good - 

(v) Disputed Trade Receivables — which have significant increase in credit risk 212.28 212.28 

: 
21249 21249 

(Vi) Disputed Trade Receivables — credit impaired - 

[Total Trade Recelvablés (Gross) 029 - 026 0.21 212.28 213.04 

7 - 090 - 0.04 21249 21343 

Less: Allowance for Bad and Doubtful Debt 100.24 
100.24 

[Net Total Trade Receivables 112.80 

: 
113.19 

[Figures below current,year pertain to previous year 
T 

AND/CASH EQUIVALENT 
Z 

SR e 

Cash and Bank Balances: 
Balances with Bank* ; 
CashonHand  *: 

Other Bank Balances | 
Deposit with Original Maturity less than 3 months 

Total 

585.36 25.75 
0.55 114 

75.00 - 

660.91 26.89 

“Balances with Bank includes © 19.65 Lakhs (PY:- = 16.27 Lakhs) with Bank of India,Sitamarhi Branch as a joint operation account with Sugarcane| 

Department,Government of Bihar aganist the payable for RKVY-J.D.Agriculture,Patna and in CIRP Bank acccount Rs. 502.32 Lakhs as at 31.03.2022. 

e 
A 5 

Unpald Dividend 
Bank Deposits with maturity less than 12 months (Margin money against Bank Guarantee) 
Less: Transferred to Bank Deposits with Maturity more than 12 months [Refer Note No. 4] 

Total 

Chggtered 
Acclintants) 



SRR i 
Unsecured,Consldered good 
‘Advance payment of Income Tax 

Total 

Advances other than Capltal Advances 

Prepaid Expenses < 17.99 3211 
Advance to Cane Growers 16.42 16.42 
Advance to staffs 3.20 272 
Advance to Suppliers (Net off Doubtful Advances of CY:-'16.17 Lacs,PY:-'16.17 Lacs) 36.06 38.10 

Other Advances 
10.55 26.59 

84.22 115.94 
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(A), Equity Share Capital 
+ Authorlsed Shares 
Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 1,9900000 | 1,99000 |  1,99,00000 193000 
12% Cumulative Redeemable Preference shares of Rs. 10/- each 1,00,000 10.00 1,00,000 1000 

{8) Issued, Subscribed Shares & Pald-up Shares 
I|  Issuedand Subscribed 

Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 14477305 | 188771 | 1,8477,205 1,447.71 
Pald-Up: 
Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 1,40,43,405 | 1,4038 |  1,44,43,405 144434 

Total 

@. Reconciliation of shares outstanding at the beginning & at the end of the reporting perlod. 

E Er e e 
@m T B 

At the beginning of the period 1,44,43,405 1,443.38 1,44,43,405 144434 
1ssued during the period - - - - 

Outstanding at the end of the period 1,44,43,405 1,444.38 1,44,43,405 144834 

b, Terms/Rightsattached to Equlty Shares 
‘The Company has one Class of Shares issued, Equity Shares having 2 par value of * 10/- each and no special right andfor preference are attached 

4 tossuch shares. Each Equity Shareholder Is eligible for one vote per share held. The dividend proposed,if any by the Board of Directors s subject 
i1 toapproval o the shareholders at the ensuing Annual General Meeting, exceptincase ofnterim dividend. In the event of iquidation, the Equity 
11 shareholders are eligible to recive the assetsofthe Company afte distibution of al referential amounts, I proportion of thei shareholding, 

i 

¢, The Company does not have any Holding Company, ultimate Holding Company or Subsidlary Company. 

1D G Vitta Vinimay & Properties Limited 70,98,484.00 49.15%| 
[Belsund Sugar and Industries Ltd 27,91,326.00 19.33%| 

No Shares reserved for Issue under options and contract/commitments for the sate of shares/dlsinvestment Including the terms and amounts. 

. For the period of five years Immediately peceding the date a at the Balance Sheet is prepared: 
No shares have been alloted as fully pald up pursuant to contract(s) without payment being received In cash, 
Nohares have been alloted as fully pald up by way of Bonus Shares. 

§ No Shares has been bought back by the Company. 

L ‘There s no unpald call. 

Amount of forfelted equity shares : 
T = ¥

 

(33,700 shares of Rs. 10 each on which Rs. S was pald up) 1.69 1.69 

L ._Promoter's Shareholdings 

Share Held by promoters at the end of the year % Change 

Promoter Name No. of Shares %OfTotal | No.of Shares | % Of Total | during the year| 

(2021-22) Shares. {(2020-21) Shares. 

(Belsund Sugar and Industries Ltd 27,91,326 19.33% 27,91,326 19.33%| - 

|D G Vitta Vinimay & Properties Limited 70,98,484 49.15%| 70,98,484 49.15%| - 



(a) Capital Reserve 

Opening batance [On Account of share forfelture] 83 843 
‘Addition/Deduction during the year - - 
Closing Balance 843 843 

{b) Securitles Premium 
Opening balance 1,703.05 1,708.05 
‘Addition/Deduction during the year - - 
Closing Balance 1,703.05 1,703.05 

(€) Revaluation Surplus. 
‘Opening batince. 7,991.98 7.991.98 
‘Addition/Deduction during the year - 
Closing Balance. 7,991.98 790198 

(d) Retalned Eamings 
Opening balance (17,902.59)| (13,165.49) 
Profit/(Loss) durlng the year (5,813.09)| (4,737.10) 
Closing Batance (23,715.68) (17,30259) 

(¢) OCI (Remeasurement of Defined Benefit Plan) 
Opening batance. (157.56)| (240.16) 
‘Addition/Deduction during the year (173.4¢ (1740 
Closing Balance (331.02) (157.56) 

TOTAL OTHER EQUITY (14,343.24) (8,356.69)| 

) Capital Reserve 
Capital Reserve have arised on the account of Share Forfeiture. 

i) Revaluation Reserve: 
Revaluation Reserve have arised on the account of revaluation of Land by the Independent valuer In the year 2014, 

) Securiies Premium 
Securities Premium i the premium an issue of equity shares. The reserve will be utllised in accordance with the provisian of the 

1) Retalned Earnings 
Retained Earnings s the present accumulated profits/{losses) eamed the Company and remaining undistributed as on date. 

v) FVTOC Reserve 

Ot have arlsed on the account of remasurement of defined benefit plan. 
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(1) Non-Current 
“Cartied at amortised cost 
Term Loans 

From Banks 
Secured 

Rupee Loans 
Bank of India (801} 
Union Bank of India(UB) 

Less : Transferred to Current Borrowings [Note No. : 

From entitles other than banks 
| Secured 

Rupee Loans 

*Government of India, Sugar Development Fund (SDF) 
Less- Transferred to current Borrowing [Note No :14] 

81169 
21424 

(1,025.93) 

997.07 

(57.07)| 

Total 

'l #Include Interest due C.Y Rs.206.59 lakhs (PY- Rs.194.57 lakhs) 

[Nature of Terms of Re; 
| [TermiLoans from Bank 

ent, etc, (As anctior ion Letter): 
Rate of Interest Repayment Terms 

‘ |Bank of indla (BOI) ; 

llgthar soft Loan 
i 
[Term Loan 

14.90%  [Quarterly Repayment of '62.90 Lakhs from June, 2019 to June, 2021 

14.80%  [Quarterly Repayment of '34.70 Lakhs from June, 2019 to June, 2022 

inlon Bank of indla (BOI) ; 

[Bihar Soft Loan 

Term Loan 

12.15%  [Quarterly Repayment of ‘21,00 Lakhs from June, 2018 to June, 2021 

13.45%  [Quarterly Repayment of ‘11,55 Lakhs from June, 2018 to June, 2022 

[Sugar Development Fund : {1998-95) [Repayment of Principal and payment of interest thereon to commence after the expiry| 
jof one year of the repayment of ICICI loan and interest thereon or on the expiry of a 
perlod of five years reckoned from the date of disbursement of term Loan to ICICI 
whichever is earller, in accordance with the provisions of Rule 16 (9) (iv) of the Sugar| 
[Development Fund Rules as amended from time to time, in annual installments not| 
lexceeding five In number.The Company has not complied terms of repayment. 

Normal Interest : 
6% per annum from the date of release of amount to Industrial Finance Carporation of| 
India, New Delhi which was reduced to 4% w.e.f. 20.10.2014, 

Penal Interest In case of Default: 

|Additional @ 2.5 % per annum over and above normal rate of 6% per annum. 

[The IFCI Ltd. has filed Recovery Suit on behalf of Sugar Development Fund (SDF) before| 
[Debt Recovery Tribunal(Patna) for ‘19,13 Cr. The company has disputed the amount at| 
"1426.19 Lacs as at 31st March 2022 and has filed a Reply. The matter is subjudice. As| 
the loan demanded for the payment so that transferred to Current Borrowings. 

Security Particulars 
Working Capital from Bank of Indfa and Union Bank of Indial 
for Sugar & Distillery Division 

15t pari-passu charge on current assets of the company including Book Debts. 

Term Loans under consortium from Bank of India & Union 
Bank Of India 

|15t pari-passu charge on fixed assets of the company. 

Collateral for Working Capital (Sugar Division) |15t pari-passu charge on black of assets of Sugar to the extent of '5.44 crores for part] 
lof Working Capital Limit sanctioned for Sugar Division. 3rd pari passu charge on fixed| 
[assets(Property, Plant & Equipment) of Sugar Divislon for balance amount. 

Collateral for Working Capital (Distillery Division) [2nd pari-passu charge on fixed assets of Distillery division, 

Sugar Development Fund [2nd Charge on Fixed Assets of Sugar Divislon. 

S kot 
YAmen 



Personal guarantee of : 
- Mr. Om Prakash Dhanuka (Suspended Director of the Company) 
- Smt. Meera Dhanuka (Wife of Suspended Director)- restricted to the valuation of residential property at New Delhi offered as collateral securlty for 

the Distillery Term Loan and Bihar Soft Loan which was sold during the year and Rs, 300 Lacs paid to Bank of India against Bihar Soft Loan and Rs. 
100 Lacs paid to Union Bank of Indla against Bihar Soft Loan. However, the bank s stil yet to release the personal guarantee. 

Corporate guarantee of : 
- The Belsund Sugar & Industries Ltd 
- DG Vitta Vinimay and Properties Limited 

) The Government of India Sugar Development Fund Loan is secured agalnst Second charge on ts Fixed Assets of Sugar Division{Property, Plant & 
Equipment) and movable assets and the said loan is irregular in repayment. 

d) The Term Loans & Working Capital Loans from Bank of India & Union Bank of India became Non Performing assets (NPA} w.e.f 30.09.2018, 
accordingly Banks recalled their credit facility and called back their loans for repayment. Subsequently also served notices u/s 13(2) of SARFAESI 
Act;2002 . However after negotiation the Banks had allowed "Holding on Operation" upto 30th September 2021 In the meantime Corporate 
Insolvency Resolution process (CIRP) commenced w.e.f Octoer 08, 2021 so that Non- Current borrowings treated as current borrowings. 

(8) TRADE PAYABLES 
Current 
Trade Payables 
Total Outstanding Dues to Micro and Small Enterprises * 
Total Outstanding dues of Creditors other than Micro Enterprise & Small Enterprises* 12,152.98 12,003.06 
Less: Transferred to Current Borrowings [Refer Note 26(9)] (6,422,5) : 

Total 5,730.03 12,093.06 

Non-Current - - 
Total 

*There are no Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises to which the company owes dues as no parties claim to be registered as a Micro, Small and| 
[Medium Enterprises 
B3 = T 

R 
Principal amount and the Interest due thereon remaining unpaid to any supplier at the end of each| 
accounting year (but within due date as per the MSMED Act, 2006). i b 
[T smount o ntarest aid by the Company i tams of Seclon 16 of he WSMED Act 2006 along withthe] v 
[amounts of the payment made to the suppller beyond the appointed day during the accounting year. e 
The amount of nterest due and payable for the period of delay In making payment (where the principal has 
been paid beyond the appointed day during the year but Interest under the MSMED Act, 2006 not pald); NI L 
IThe amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of accounting year NIL NIL 

The amount of further Interest due and payable even in the succeeding year, until such date when ] 
interest dues as above are actually pald to the small enterprie, for the purpose of disallowance as a| i1 " 
deductible expenditure under sectlon 23 of the MSMED Act, 2006. 

Trade Payable Ageing Schedule: 
Partlculars 

() MSME - - - S ] . 

() Others 77.48 527.31 3,404.95 1,720.69 5,730.43 

(il Disputed Dues- MSME 

[(v] isputed Dues -Others 

Total 77.48 527.31 3,404.95 1,720.69 5,730.43 

Previous Vears - - - - < 
[Figures below current year pertaln to previous year 



Provision for Employee Benefits 
~Provislon for Gratuity 61650 48629 ~ Provison for Leave Encashment 3118 64767 3048 51647 

Total 647.67 516.47 

BRI ] 
(A) BORROWINGS 

Carried at amortised cost 
From Banks 
Rupee Loan (Secured) (Refer Note 12(A)(d)) 

Bank of India (801) 51169 81169 
Union Bank of India(UB) 1181 62350 21424 1,02593 

Working Capital Loan (Secured) (Refer Note 12(A)(d)) 
H Bank of India (801) 5307.15 543139 i Union Bank of india(UB) 1,409.01 6716.56 1,409.41 684080 

|1 KCC Loan [Refer Note 26(s) 7,664.85 - 
‘ ‘ Government of India, Sugar Development Fund (SDF){Refer Note 12(Al(c) 243477 997.07 

| From Other Partes { Payable on Demand ) 
Loans From Body Corporates (Unsecured) 982.75 982.75 982.75 98275 

| InterestPayable 
+ Rupee Loan (Secured) 
| Bank of India (801) a1z 13215 
H Union Bank of India(UBi) 105,60 546.72 6725 199.40 

Working Capital Loan (secured) 
Bank of India (801) 1,628.48 30424 
Union Bank of Indla(UBl) 850.97 2,479.45 57448 87872 

{}Loans From Body Corporates (Unsecured) 38365 287.64 
\’ Total 21,892.25 11,1231 
1% Loans from Bodles Corporates taken bearing the Interest rate 9.5% P.A to 12% P.A. 

I 
e e e b 

® ! tvmsn FINANCIAL LIABILITIES 
- Canrled at amortised cost 
‘Advances From Related Parties ** a35.89 - 
Advances in CIRP Perlod*** 

i |From Committee of Creditors 62.86 - 
i Earnest Money Deposit 540.00 - 
Securlty Deposit 8552 8552 
Uisbily for Expenses 279 9103 
Gommission Payable 17256 17254 
Book Bank overdraft - 2052 

Payable to Employees 20036 | 162508 10041 47003 
1 Total 47003 

35.89 
400.00 

0 
ngso!mlan Applicants. 

Advances In CIRP Period Rs. 62.86 Lacs recelved from Committee of Creditors for meeting CIRP Expenses and Rs, 540 Lacs received EMD from| 



It 

GRS UGAREOTT 
jotes toiFinanc/al lentAsAL31.03.2025. 

Deferred Income *(Refer Note 26(2)) 
Less : Transferred to Other Current Liabllity 

Total 
*subsidy agalnst Property Plant & Equipment. 

4478 
(2.57) 

Rs.in Lakhs 

4135 

AT 

(257) 

B e e 
Current Maturity of Deferred Income 

*Includes CY:- * 14.90 Lacs (PY:- Nil) Payable to The Belsund Sugar Industries Limited (Related Party) 

257 257 
Statutory Dues 40.89 1376 
Others Payable* 96.20 139.66 66,00 8233 

Total 139.66 8233 

|ENGte: 

Provision for Employee Benefits (Refer Note 26(4) 
~Provislon for Gratuity 
~Provison for Leave Encashment 

URRENT.PROVISIONS S e i o e e P [P 

Total 

B NOAR 



IRIGA S!.‘IGA%’ gg& 

fotesitothe Eln 

A) Sale of Products 

Sugar 

Molasses 

Ethanol 

Fertilisers 

Less: Inter unit sale of Molasses 

B) Other operating revenue 
Go?vernment Assistance* 

i Total 

- 6,129.84 

60.37 86.25 

177.80 1,143.01 

8.00 31.99 

- 246.17 (86.25) 7,304.83 

- - 609.33 609.33 

246.17 7,914.16 

rhment assistance for Export of C.Y- Nil /- (PY:- 609,33 lacs) against Sugar export of C.Y- Nil /- (PY:- *1358.86 lacs) [Refer note 

EVEarEded: 
31:03:2022% i 

(a) lnt'e[rest Income 

L:Deposlt with banks and others 859 9.43 
#prIncome Tax Refund 0.06 866 - 9.43 

(b) Other Non Operating income 
< insurance claims - 48.08 
-;Sundry Balances Written Back*# 338 154.70 

- Deferred Income (Refer Note 15(b)) 2.57 257 
~IRent Received 7.49 9.33 

—iBuffer Stock Claim - 59.18 
- Refund of State excise duty - 126,12 
~Brovision and Liabilty written back B 12031 
~Miscellaneous Receipt 11.92 2536 14.64 534.95 

T Total 34.01 544.38 

*Includes C.Y Rs. Nil/- (PY:-' 92.86 lacs) Payable to Workers were written back.[Refer Note-26 (14)] 

# These pertain to pre-CIRP period only. 
i 
+ 



e 
Sugarcane 

Molasses 

Stores & Spares 
122.44 

Total 

[ERODUCTS R WORKINRROGRE S i 
Stock at the Beginning of the Year 

Finished Goods* 

Stock-in-Process** 

By Product*** 
Total (A) 

Stock at the End of the year 

Finished Goods* 

Stock-in-Process** 

By Product*** 
Total (8) 

Changes in inventories of finished goods, by-products and work-in{ 

progress (A-B) 

Less: Excise Duty on Stock 

89.87 

752993 
58.80 
56.42 7,645.15 

89.87 7,645.15 

(Increase)/Decrease 7,555.28 

|*Details of Finished Goods 
Opening Stock 

Sugar 

Ethanol 

Fertiliser 

Closing Stock 

Sugar 
Ethanol 

Fertiliser 

3179 7,529.93 

**Details of Stock-in-Process 

(Opening Stock 

Sugar 

Ethanol 

Closing Stock 

Sugar 
Ethanol 

58.80 58.80 

[***Details of By Products 
(Opening Stock 

Molasses 
Less - Inter unit Transfer 
Bagassee 

Closing Stock 

Molasses 
Bagassee 

58.08 56.42 

- 

\*) 700 2o 

% 



Rs. In Lakhs 
T e ,@é e 7 

Salary, Wages, Bonus & Allowances 22398 557.31 
| Contribution to Provident Fund & Other Funds 1.84 20.87 

Gratuity 86.48 71.89 

Staff Welfare Expenses 2.27 314.56 16.36 666.43 

Total - 314,56 666.43 

lntere§ 1,283.36 ) 3 1,756.96 

Bank Gommission - 1,283.36 0.63 1,757.59 

: Total 1,283.36 1,757.59 

*Inclug 75 Interest subvention on Kisan Credit Card (KCC) Loan claimed for the financial year 2015-16 now reversed for C.Y Rs. Nil (P.Y. 

Rs.161.29 lakhs) due to non-servicing of debt on time. 
i 

Depreciation on Froperty, Plant & Equlpment 

Amortisation of Intangible Assets 
Total 

i 
! 
i 
t 



Rs. in Lakhs 

303 Z0s 
= e R *’%fi%{%%g 

Manufacturing expenses 

Store, Chemicals and Packing Materials- Indigenous - 11.20 

Power, Fuel and Water 33.18 58.52 

Repalrs to bulldings 2.09 22.38 

Repairs to machinery 48.63 199.73 

Processing Expenses & Ferti- irrigation expenses 7.94 23.32 

Pollution Control Expenses 3.59 19.18 

Co-generation Expenses - 95.42 0.09 33441 

Selling & Distribution Expenses 

Commission & Discount - 30.55 

Selling Expenses 2.65 2.65 3125 61.80 

Establishment Expenses 
Rent 12,81 20.25 

Insurance 55.42 90.30 

Cost Audit Fee 0.90 0.90 

Director's Fee 0.20 1.00 

Sundry Balance Written Off - 9.65 

Rates and taxes, excluding taxes on income 0.72 3.04 

Allowance for bad and doubtful debts [Refer Note 26(15)] - 100.24 

Allowance for Written down value of stores and spares 82.94 143.67 
Provision for Doubtful claims [ReferNote-26 (12)] - 123.74 

Miscellaneous expenses 49.49 202.49 96.74 589,54 

Unsecured loan Written Off - 1,506.08 

Less- Provision Written back for Unsecured loan - - (773.33) 732.75 

Payment for Insolvency Services 

As Interim Resolution Professional 2.80 - 

s Resolution Professional 9.31 - 
For Reimbursement of Expenses 0.36 12.47 - - 

Payments to auditor 

|As auditor for statutory audit 1.05 225 
For Tax Audit - 0.60 

For limited Review 1.05 125 
For other services 0.20 2.30 0.95 5.05 

1,723.55 

Finance Cost 

KCC Loan [Refer Note No. 26(11)] 

Interest Payable on Borrowings [Refer Note 26 (10)] 

Rupee Loan (Secured) 

Bank of India (BOI) 
Union Bank of India(UBI) 

IFCI Limited (SDF) 
Working Capital Loan (Secured) 

Bank of India (BOI) 

Union Bank of India(UBI) 

Total 

490.83 

60.84 

1339.74 

225.97 

8632 

1,242.34 

1,891.41 

312.29 

3,446.04 



) Contingentlabiiesand commitments (t the extent not provided for) o) Cobtingent Ubiles: 

S R e T e ERbEEE s D e Fund Loan to the extent not (Refer note (b) below) Debt Recovery Tribunal, oo - Py [T [T e M . . ? o Clalms agalnst the Company not acknowledged as debt:. et os os Ceitat Government Demand - Under LSPEF Act ;:,‘(“'u'“‘“""" 573 w57 
Bank Guarantee [against which Margin money of Rs.162.651akhs (PY:-fis.158.S6lakhs)] 

11209 1209 e e PN p— : ; featm [ R i S — - o J— e 
oo s 

Sasamoay ] - - s 
6] The company hascystlsed the contingent [aTilty n the curent yea ince the claim fled by IF a5 on the GIRP commencement date was aditted. 
2 The Companys bl o recele government grants by wayofcane prce subsdyinteres subvenionancetaln e oz anc other governent rans. Accarlngl,the Company has ecogalsed thesegoverment wansnthe follwing manser 
e e S e 

Revee rlted o Government Grats - 
[T ierestantermioans Dl fom e xperes e ong W Bl T T 3 [T Govermentasstance o Expot e Rt T Bloe] tndded i theroperatng rverur T T a5 W S Receied Calal Suby .5.05 ok o of WhKh K 257 W T haged o St of Pt & o o ey b i " jand balance shawn 25 Non-Cutrent & Current Uil 35 Defered ncome.[Refe Note 15(a &b)] ores | 

o) Ge ]  Assistance on Export of * 1044.79 per quintal of Sugar pald by the Central Government for the Financlal year 202021 

3) _Eaming Pershare:. Re.ln Lakhs except()()(6)and o) | PartIelars s s g e S S e U R e R S R S| S 2071 2 ST B2 1 2000°2 Tt () Net Profit/[Loss) after tax avallable for equity shareholders (5,813.09)] (4,737.10)} {b) Welghted Average aumber of Equity shares for calculating EPS. 14443405 1,44,43,405 (e Nomjaat vel 1000 1000 
1€) Baslc Earning per share (2/b) 

(40.25)| (32.80) Diluted Eaming per share (a/b) 
140.25)| 132.80) 

4 Employe beneis: 
A perdian Accuinin tandard- 19~ Eloce Senehs, thedisclsures o Eployes Seneits e as follows: Oefined Contbutonpian 
Emlope benfisIntheform o Provkdent Fund Penson cherne,ad bour Wefre Fund areconlered asdeined conution lan. The condbutionst the respective fund aro e ccadance with e relevant satute and 16 55 cxpese when Haverenderedsenice entiln themtothe Tho o defned conruionplan, recogised 3¢ expensesa Staementf PoftandLossreasndor: 

: ssintits S ] EmpleyesConributon o rvident Fand oz 
Employer's Contribution to Pension Scheme 145 1235 T ol 154 205 



e 
‘The(olowing table surmrmarsethe companents of net beneft expense ecogrlsed inthe Statement of rofit and Loss: Detalt of funded post retcement, 

SR 

1. [ Eenses recopised nthe Sstementof roft and Los 
1 [Comentseviee et pc EX3 3 =5 2| Patseneecomt - - - 3 | cunatiment : : ) | settement - . . 5 [Senicecoxt w5 T i =5 & [Necintereston the et dafed benefk T/t £ ES) 275 251 7 | immedise recogiion f gl tsss oterong term evloyee benetpons - - sar uszs) o [Contrecoived n L [ 78 EECy 826 

.| other comprehensivetncome : 
2 [Retusal[at) s arsig o 

~change n eperence (.97 339 wan) s change I el sssumptions ey a0 753 026 2/ Actare e e atsing dring peiod T Trat o] T 2 | Retums on lan et gresterles than discountate 001 0oy - - | Actuarit (s tsss ecogisea 0 FE) 740 - - 5 [Adjusimentornieon et Asets - - - - 
0, [ oefined nenetcost 

1 [Senkecant B g ExT 5 =5 2 Hetinterest o thenet deined benefieabily/aset P Er 275 231 3 | Acturls g osesrecognised n 00 16650 1740 e usz8) | it recogiion of e tsses cthr g e emplopeebenettpons - - - s [ened eneftcost FEE] 29 5 525 
W, | Change I gresent vatu o defined benet obigation 

2| resent vl oféeined benef bigatonat the beg g o vear i = =) Ex3 2 | acqislonaustment - - 3 | interestexpense s 975 s 23 4 pastsenes cost . - 5 | curent s cot ns 22 159 =5 & | Employesconttuions - . 7 [ Benfis pad arecay by the cmpany - w03 - a2 8 | Actuais (o) atsivg fom: 
~changeln experence 43 1o ) wase) ~chunge infoanctl assumptons 1) 3z 1470 025 9 [ Fresent value ofDeined Bencie ol st end ol Fyear s ) EXD o V.| Chunge n e valus af lanasets o the e 

4 [Flrvlueof Plan asets t the beglringof h v 75 = T B 2 | meresticome. on o - : 3/ employee’sConebution . . B 4 [ Employerss conution - - : 5 [ seneis pats : : N 6 [settement 5 : B 7 | Retuman pln asets reter  esser) than discoun tes o08) oo - - 8 | adminsroton expenses - - N 9 [FalrVatue o lan Asses ot e end ey 2 3 - - .| et Asset Labitty) cecagnsed n the Btanc Shest s at e yearend: [ Prsent Value ofDeind bepet ogaion TS| )| EX) " 2 Farvae of anasets 208 156 . - 3 Funded taus Surpus e fos33) es036) 59 an 4 |ttt ol sseteeting - - - 5 [ et dofned benent sz Wbl t the endof corrnt porid sl Goosal EX) ey - sttty O 5 e o B > e BT e i [Acuariat Asumptions 
2 [DscountRate peransum . 7308 =3 0% 3 2 | Epected Retuman lan ssets (ersonum) . 708 6508 . . 3 | xpected e o ay Icresse oo0% 0008 o00% 000 4 Retiement/ Superannution Age (eas) @ @ @ © 5 | oralyRates 1ME0122018) i | 2006200 Wit | o 2oseysmte | uvpone 08 

e | 
Vi, [ WforCregary ol Asses 353 of i TomlFlon 

2 [Adminstered by nsurance Compaties B - B B 2 [ PublcFnanll nsutions Pl SectorCompanes onds : : : ) 3 | centel /ot Govermment Scures : . : N 4 | prvatesectorbonds . - : . B 5 |oters 100001 100008] - - 
. [ Fiturty Brofl of bfoed Bene OBgatian 

cted o fows(alued on undscounted Foe 
Wit the nest 12 monihs 2235 2w 653 18 Betwsen2andsyears a0 m 2 1898 fetveensand 0 es 3153 13 1577 ssss Total xpeciedpayments 7037 §Te) na 06 The weshted sverage durstion ofthe dened tan S0 700 am o 



B) Risks elated to defined benefit plans: 
‘The maln risks to which the Company i exposed i reation to operating defined benefit plans are : 

1) oterest Rate sk The defined benefi ablgation calcuated usesa iscountrae based on govemment bonds.f bonds yeids o, the efined beneht oblgaton il tend to ncrease, 1) Satary nfation Risk: Higher than expected increasesinsalary il Increase the defined benefit obgation. 
) Demogeaphic Ris : Tis s the isk ofvaiaiy of rsuls due to unsystematic pature o decrements that inlude mortality, whhdrawsl,dsabilty and retcement, The affct of thess decrements o the defined benafi] bllations not tright forward and depends upan combination of sekry increase,dicount rate and vesting criteri, It s important not to overstate withdrawals because I the inancial analysls the retirement beneft af o short career employee typically costs less per year as campared toalang service emplayee. 

) The Pension Fund and Povident Fund expenses have been recogased i Employee Benefis xpense under* Contrbutlon to rovident and Other Funds”, Gratully and Leave Encashment (Reler Note No.25). 
5) Scgmentinformation 
) The company ks engaged Inthe production of sugar,ethancland other by products. The denifid reportable segment s Sugar Divison, 
b The follawing s an anlysls of eveniue and results from operations by reportable segments: 

‘The Sugar scgment Incudes the prodution of Sugar, Pawer and Ferilsers, the Distilery segment ncludes p of Ethanal, 

h sasnao 116501 . o st Segment Revenue - s * ! P : ey At Goverment st - * 
Revense tom perations cros) a0 zan . 2617 ! G618 . 51435 

N — 
Hroft/Loe) befoe toxand e Cost (s es22) tomss) | wonen 8 o9 
b Unstocable ependure . - a61950 . : 40 

cocosts . - 10m3 
: . 17559 

LR r— . . onsss) . . Gasss) Figures below curent year pertan to previous y2arigures In brazke indicate loss pertalning toprevious year 

Segment Assets and Uabllies: 
R e S T S e e e 
Segment Assets 315t Mareh, 2022 1857 a3smzz - 46830 315t March, 2021 1302803 469516 . 77235 
Segment Uabilities 3tetMarch, 2022 231225 105855 - 36720 316t March, 2021 B8 o211 - u6395 
Other Information: 

CopltalExpenditure 31stMarch, 2022 o7 - . 070 316t March, 2021 1779 751 - 9270 Depreciation 31stMarch, 2022 aws10 o731 - soza1 
3t March, 2021 2040 sma1 - stest 

C) 

2 

£l 

10)  There are various clalms submitted by the finzncil creditors whether secured and unsecured, operational creditors, employaes and other creditors 1o the AP. Pending the final cutcome af the CIRP and Liquidaton| 

1) The Company ha 

Deerred Tax AssetsNet) s notrecogzed for the current Anancil year on the Ealsof uncertaimy of uture proftabiy snd uilzation thereal. 

Going Concern Status 
“The company has been referred to CorporateInsoivency Resolution Process (CIRP) under the nsoivency and Bankeuptey Code, 2016 (as amended) 15C or Code) vide order of the Han'ble NCLT, Kokata Bench (NCLT) dated| ‘October 08, 2021. Hawever,since no Resolutlon Plan was accepted by the Commitie of Creditors, Iquation proceedings ware Iniated we.. Aunl 11, 2023 vide arder o the Hon'ble NCLT. Dring th qudation process ‘aucion for 3l of the Company a5 a Golng Concer s held an August 31, 2023 and the same was suecessfl. Further, rlr 1o commencement of insolvency praceedngs, there has been consderable declneinfevel f ‘operations of the Company and Net worthof the company 35 n the reporing date s eraded andit continues to ncur loses, 

‘Onithe Reporting date,the Company was under CIRP proceedings and inp of the sid Code and made thereunder, the s belng run a5 2 going cancem. The auction for sale of the company ws| offered 5. going concem and it was successflly hld n favour of  bidder an August 31, 2023 who howver falled to deposit the sa proceeds within stipulated ime. Therefore,the bld s ulimately canceled and freh| ‘auetlon notie has been issued before ssue of ths audit report. ince such developments have taken place during the Financhal ear 2023-24 only, the FnanclalStatements of the company for the FY 2021.22 have been] prepired on Gelng concern basis and the it affect of the- s not gven I the et value of the assets, se of the labilies and classifcation of assets and labiles as Non| curment and cument. 

Pursuant to an appicaion filed belcre the Hon'ble National Law Tribunal, Kolata Bench, (Adjudicating Autharity) under Section 7 of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 (Code) by Ant Fnvest Peivate Uimited| (Financia Ceditor) againt lga Sugar Co. Lt (Corporate Debtor), the Authoriy had adrmitted the applcation for the .. October 03,2021 of Corporate Insolvency Resoluton Process (CIAP)| of the Corporate Debior vide an order dated October 08,2021 and Appointed Mr. Neers) ain, Registraion Nurmber I881/1PA-001/IP-PO1087/2-017-2018/11758 s the Insolvency Resolution Profssional. The IRP ssued| Putllc Announcement for commencement of IRP and nviationforfiling of clams on October 11,2021, The I8P received the Claims and formed the cormitee of Creditors (o€} on 01,2021, The Fist ofthe CoC was Conducted on November 0B, 2021 whereln Mr. Neers]fain was resalved to b appointed s th resoltion Prfessional (R} During the CIRP Peiod, the Management of Corgorate debtor shllvst Inthe 137 o, 25 the case may b, the AP i termsof section 17 of the 18C the power of the Board ofDirctoris: The Uguidator has been d under the oy and Bankeuptcy Code, 2016, The afar, 
Pursuant to the the has fed an. for with the Hon'tle NCLT after approva of Committee of credtorsIn Its meeting held on 26 September, 2022 and| Subsequently Liquidation order passed by Hon'ble Kational Company Law Triunal, olkata Bench dated 11 Aprl, 2023 ("NCLT Order No. AUB) No, 1139/KB/2022 n CP1B) No. 68/K8/2021) and appolated Mr. Neera an| 252 Ligudato 

ProceedingsIn terms ofthe Insolvency and Bankruptey Code, 2016, no accotnting Impact in the books of accounts has been made In respect o dilferences (f any) n the clims filed by operational and ather creditors ‘except claimsffom Secured Flnancial Crditors Le. Bank of Indla, Union Bank of india and IFCI imied (Sugar Developmen Fund) amunting t0 Rs. 13,453.59 lcs. Accordingly, the excess of cm accepted by AP for i 2203701365 aver and above the carmying balance inclucing interest which hitheta was ot recogoised earir s accounted a5 inance cost {reer Note 25. It s ao pertinent to mention that the fnance costs eferred o n Note 22 ncudes Iterest on loansrecorded by the company on best estmate prinepal on account of non-recept o confimation from the various lenders Inthe previous peiods. 

vena Corporate Guarante to Bank of ndia and Union Bank o ndia fo repayment of Loan along with Iteresttowards Kisan Cedit Card{KCC) Loan avaled by Cane Growers. Th terest s @7% .. o per nterest Subvention Scheme declared by Reserve Bank ofInda/ Govemment of India. Therepayment f Kishan Credit Card loans which i reayable by the Company i Ielugar n nature, On accatnt of Commencement] of CIRP,the IRP/RP has accepted s n this regard o amounting o Rs. ,664.85 Lakhs which durin the year s classifed s Cutrent borrowings which In previous year reated as trade payable. The smount of Rs. 1242 3] Lakh which i accepted over and above the carrying value of KCC oan . 6422.51 Lokhs s treated s expenses an the bass of praof o Cain. 



2] Cortain debit and eredit balances other than ngs incucing other. s/ Payabes, from foans and ,Other cursent assets and certaln other ablites are subjct to econclfation 
with individual detalls and balances and confrmation thereof, Adjustments/impact i i respect are currently ot ascestainable. 

23) Provislon with respect to Buffr Stock Subldy to the tune ofRs. 123.74 fakh was created in Y 2020-21 and the same has been cared forward durin the current year, 
4 Management has assesed the Extra wages on account of Overtime payable to the Workers or the Financialyear 2015-16 to 2016-17{Residual Balance) and Provison fo the Fnancial year 2017-18 o 201820 made, which 

are nolonger required to be pald,uritten back i the accounts of Y 20-21 of*92.8 Lakhs ncluded n "Sundry bakance written back” o Note-18. 

28] Trade RecelvableIncudes* 11.801akhns from Food Carporation of India on account of diferential prce of evy sugar,whose caim pending with Hon'ble Patna High Court the company expacts fulrecovery of the same and] Rs. 20048 Lakhs due fom Bihar State Beverage Corporaton Limited (BSBCL) outstandingsince 31.03.2016 on account of supply o county iquor which withheld due to prafibion on iuor imposed on 31,03.2016 by the| Bihar Govemment, 2 per the BSBCL the value of country liquor Rs. 126.70 Lakhs destroyed and denled the payment for the same for which company fled a case i Patna High Court for the recovery. Howaver, ‘Management has provided allowance for bad and doubtul debt ofRs. 100.28 Lakhs ut o Rs. 200,48 Lakhs for the impaiement thereof inthe FinancialYear 2020:21. 

1) Unsacurad Loan includos Rs. 22.75 Lok (PY- Az, 22.75 Lokh) In which directos reltives sre dictors, 
1) meated arty Disdosures 

o et 1 descipton of 

) Enteprisa over wWhich KMP and relaies have sgnficant 1. The elsund Sogar & lodusles Ud v 
1) Companybingubsanisarst 106V Vi & Preres inied 

) XeyanagemenFasoael: FETTR—— 
P —— [T ————— 

8 T edpaes 
s 

o ik Vesresaessi i 
risaredTo Ve i o e oo e e n T e 77333 - Ty Opening e o B Aoy s i T ) - s R duing e e [ B G el Bl s o [ Siin e o % 

) o e T - - TrienDuing e ET) - o s £ 
Tsatary. T 060 [ 1.00] 4| Meera Dhanvia | Amount Payable [Refer tiote No. 12(AIEI I 40000 | - 

18)  Additional Regulatory Information 
() Allimmovable propertesare hld n the name of the company 25 on 315t March 2022 and 315t March 2021. 
(M) There is no vestment Property held by the company 25 on 31st March 2022 and 31st March 2021. So slosure regarding valuation by a registered valuer s Valuation) Rules, 2017 s not applcabl. 
) Company has ot Revalued its roperty Plant and Equipments (incuding Rght o use ssets) dung the year. 5o, disclosure regarding valuaion by aregtered valuer a defined under Rue 2 of Companies (Registered| ‘Valoers and Valuation) Rules, 2017 s not applcable. 
() The company has not "t asset during the year,So. regarding by a registered valuer a5 defined under Rule 2 of Companies (Registered Valuers and Valuation) Rules, 2017 s not applcat. 
(9} NosuchLoan or Advance I nature of o (ans are granted to promoters, directors, KMPs and the related parties {33 defined under Companles Act, 2013) as on 315t March 2022 and 315t March 2021, (W) Capital Workin Propres  There i no Capitalwork n progress as on 31st March 2022 and 31t March 2021, 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 

To 

The Members of 
Riga Sugar Co. Ltd 

Report on the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements 

Adverse Opinion 

We have audited the accompanying Ind AS financial statements of Riga Sugar Co Ltd (“the Company”), which 

comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31" March, 2022, and the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other 

Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and Statement of Cash Flows for the year then 

ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of the significant accounting policies and 

other explanatory information. 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, in view of the 

pervasive nature of the effect of matters described in the Basis for Adverse Opinion section below, the 

aforesaid Ind AS Financial Statements does not give the information required by the Companies Act,2013 in 

the manner so required and also does not give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting 

Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies(indian Accounting Standards) 

Rules, 2015, as amended, and other accounting principal generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of 

the Company as at March 31, 2022, and its loss including total comprehensive income, changes in equity and 

its cash flows for the year ended on that date. 

Basis for Adverse Opinion 

A. The company has been referred to Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process (CIRP) under the 

Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 (as amended) (IBC or Code) vide order of the Hon'ble NCLT, 

Kolkata Bench (NCLT) dated October 08, 2021. However, since no Resolution Plan was accepted by the 

Committee of Creditors, liquidation proceedings were initiated w.e.f. April 11, 2023 vide order of the 

Hon'ble NCLT. During the liquidation process, auction for sale of the Company as a Going Concern was 

held on August 31, 2023 and the same was successful. Further, prior to commencement of insolvency 

proceedings, there has been considerable decline in level of operations of the Company and Net 

worth of the company as on the reporting date is eroded and it continues to incur losses. On the 

Reporting date, the Company was under CIRP proceedings and in pursuance of the said Code and 

regulations made thereunder, the company is being run as a going concern. The auction for sale of the 

company was offered as a going concern and it was successfully held in favour of a bidder on August 

31, 2023 who however failed to deposit the sale proceeds except the deposit of EMD amounting to Rs. 

2 crore within stipulated time. Therefore, the bid was ultimately cancelled and fresh auction notice 

has been issued before issue of this audit report. Since such developments have taken place during 

the Financial Year 2023-24 only, the Financial Statements of the company for the FY 2021-22 have 

been prepared on Going concern basis. Refer note 26(7) of the financial state 3 



CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 
7, C. R. AVENUE, KOLKATA - 700 072 

Phone : 2237 5400 / 5401, 4014 5400 - 5410 
website : www.salarpuriajajodia.com 

e-mail : salarpuria.jajodia@rediffmail.com 

[ office@salarpuriajajodia.com 
Branch at New Delhi 

% Salarpuria & Partners 

B. Pursuant to commencement of CIRP of the company under Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016, 

there are various claims submitted by the financial creditors whether secured and unsecured, 

operational creditors, employees and other creditors to the RP. The overall obligations and Liabilities 

including interest on loans and the principal amount of loans shall be determined during the CIRP. 

During CIRP period, no accounting Impact in the books of accounts has been made in respect of 

differences, if any, in the Claims filed by operational and other financial creditors save and except 

claims from secured financial creditors amounting to Rs. 2203.70 lakhs. [Refer Note —26(10) of the 

Financial Statement]. 

Hence, consequential impact, if any, is currently not ascertainable and we are unable to comment on 

the accounting treatment of possible financial impact of the same. 

C. Manufacturing Activities of the company has been suspended since 2020-21. However, the company 

has not assessed or reviewed the plant and machineries and other fixed assets for the impairment and 

the impairment loss, if any, has not been ascertained. The consequent effect of the same is not 

ascertainable at this stage [Refer Note- 3 of the Financial Statement]. 

D. Non-Reconciliation of Certain debit and credit balances with individual details and confirmation etc. 

Adjustments/Impacts with respect to these are currently not ascertainable and as such cannot be 

commented upon by us. [Refer Note- 26(12) of the Financial Statement]. 

E. As the company was in CIRP and subsequently in liquidation w.e.f April 11, 2023, there are non- 

compliances of certain Statutory obligations applicable to the company as we have not been provided 

with the evidences of compliance thereof. Payment of certain Disputed Statutory Dues are not regular 

to the extent of information available in the books of accounts. [Refer Annexure A Clause Vil(a) of the 

Audit report] 

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of 

the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s 

Responsibilities for the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of 

the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India 

together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements under 

the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical 

responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit 

evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our adverse opinion on the Ind 

AS Financial Statements. 

Emphasis of Matter 

A. We refer to Note 26(11) of the Financial Statement, the Company has given a Corporate Guarantee to 

Bank of India and Union Bank of India for repayment of Loan along with interest towards Kisan Credit 

Card (KCC) loan availed by cane growers. The Interest is 7% p.a. as per Interest subvention scheme 

declared by Reserve Bank of India/Government of India. The repayment of Kisan Credit Card loan 

which is repayable by the company is irregular in nature. On account of Commencement of CIRP, the 

IRP/RP has accepted the claim in this regard amounting to Rs. 7,664.85 Lakhs whi Fmgthe year 

classified as current borrowings which in previous year treated as trade payablg{%e ARof Rs. 

1,242.34 Lakh which is accepted over and above the carrying value of KCC log 

treated as expenses on the basis of proof of Claim. [Refer Note 25]. 
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B. The effect of various litigations are there, the impact of which cannot be ascertained as the Company 

as on the reporting date as the matter is subjudice. Refer note 26(1) of the Financial statements. 

Key Audit Matters 

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit 

of the Ind AS Financial Statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our 

audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not 

provide a separate opinion on these matters. 

Except for the matter described in the basis for Adverse Opinion section, we have determined that there is no 

key audit matters to communicate in our report. 

Information Other than the Ind AS Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon 

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other 

information comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis, Board’s Report 

including Annexures to Board’s Report, Business Responsibility Report, Corporate Governance and 

Shareholder’s Information, but does not include the Ind AS Financial Statements and our auditor’s report 

thereon. 

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form 

of assurance conclusion thereon. 

In connection with our audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements, our responsibility is to read the other 

information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the Ind AS 

Financial Statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be 

materially misstated. 

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other 

information; we are required to report that fact. Since, we have not obtained the Board’s report prior to the 

date of the Auditor’s report, we are unable to conclude whether or not the other information paragraph is 

materially misstated with respect to this matter. 

We expect to obtain the Board’s Report including Annexures to Board’s Report, Business Responsibility 

Report, Corporate Governance and Shareholder’s Information after the date of the Auditor’s report, and if we 

conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, we are required to communicate the matter with 

those charge with Governance and describe actions applicable under the applicable laws and regulations. 

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance, for the ind AS Financial Statements 

The Company was under the Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process (‘CIRP’) under the provisions of the 

Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 (‘the Code’) vide order dated October 08, 2021 passed by the National 

Company Law Tribunal (‘NCLT’). The powers of the Board of Directors stands suspended as per Section 17 of 

the Code and such powers are exercised by the Interim Resolution Professional/Resolution Professional (RP) 

appointed by the NCLT by the said order under the provisions of the Code. As per Section 20 of the Code, 

upon commencement of CIRP, the management and operations of the Company were being managed by 

Interim Resolution Professional / Resolution Professional and subsequently company is in liquidation vide 

order dated April 11, 2023 approved by Hon’ble NCLT, Kolkata Bench and appointed Mr. Neeraj Jain as a 

Company. Prior to commencement of CIRP, the management and affairs of the compal 

the Board of Directors of the Company. 
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The Company’s Management is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 

2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these Ind AS Financial Statements that give a true and fair 

view of the financial position, financial performance, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in 

accordance with the Ind AS and other accounting principles generally accepted in India. This responsibility also 

includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for 

safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; 

selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are 

reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, 

that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, 

relevant of the preparation and presentation of the financial statement that give a true and fair view and are 

free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the Ind AS Financial Statements, the Management is responsible for assessing the Company’s 

ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the 

going concern basis of accounting unless Management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease 

operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 

The Management are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process. 

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Ind AS Financial Statements as a whole 

are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue and auditor’s report that 

includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit 

conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements 

can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could 

reasonably be expected to influence the economic decision of user taken on the basis of these Ind AS Financial 

Statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional 

skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

o |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS Financial Statements, whether due to 

fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence 

that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material 

misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve 

collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 

o Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that 

are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also 

responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial controls 

system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls. 

o Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates 

and related disclosures made by management. 

o Concludeon the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based 

on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that 

may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we concly 

in the Ind AS Financial Statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify o 

conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s r 

future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concer! 
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o Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Ind AS Enancxal Statements, including the 

disclosures, and whether the Ind AS Financial Statements represent the underlying transactions and events 

in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope 

and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in mternal control 

that we identify during our audit. 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical 

requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters 

that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

1) As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the Central 

Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act,2013, we give in 

“Annexure-A”, a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order to the extent 

applicable. 

2) As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that: 

(a) 

(b) 

(c) 

(d) 

4] 

(g) 

(h) 

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our 

knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit. 

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far 

as it appears from our examination of those books save and except for the matter described in 

basis for adverse opinion section of this report. 

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Statement of Changes in Equity and the 

Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account. 

Due to the significance of matters described in the Basis for Adverse Opinion section above, in 

our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Indian Accounting Standards 

specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 

2015, as amended, except IND AS 1-“ Presentation of Financial Statements”, IND AS 36-" 

Impairment of Assets”, IND AS 32-“ Financial Instruments: Presentation”. 

We have not received any written representaiion from the directors as on March 31,2022 with 

regardsto disqualification from being appointed as a director in terms of section 164(2) of the Act. 

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the 

Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, referto ourseparate Report in “Annexure 

—B”. Our report expresses a qualified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the 

company internal financial controls over financial reporting. 

The Company has paid/provided for managerial remuneration in accordance wnth the provisions 

of Section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act. 

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 

11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our 

information and according to the explanations given to us: 

(i) As the company was in CIRP and subsequently is in Liquidation, 
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(ii) As represented by the management, The Company did not have any long-term contracts 

including derivative contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses. 

(i) There are no amounts required to be transferred, to the Investor Education and Protection 
Fund by the Company as at 31% March, 2022. 

(iv) (a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds 

(which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been advanced or loaned 

or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other Sources or kind 

of funds) by the Company to or in any other person or entity, including foreign entity 

(“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, 

that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons 

or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company 

(“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the 

Ultimate Beneficiaries; 

(b)The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds 

{which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been received by the 

Company from any person or entity, including foreign entity (“Funding Parties”), with the 

understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, 

whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any 

manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or 

provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; 

{c)Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in 

the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the 

representations under sub-clause (i) and (i) of Rule 11{e), as provided under (a) and {b) 

above, contain any material misstatement. 

(v) The Company has neither declared nor paid any dividend during the financial year. Hence, 

compliance in accordance with Section 123 of the Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable. 

For Salarpuria & Partners 

Chartered Accountants 
(Firm ICAI Regd. No. 302113E) 

wihar Ranjan Nayak 

Chartered Accountant 
Membership No.-57074 

r"'!"l‘r('i‘ 

UDIN: 24D 5730713 BKOHDHARY LS 
Place: Kolkata 
Date: a,olvz/),ou\ 
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ANNEXURE ‘A’ TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 

(Referred to in Paragraph 1 under “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements” section of our 

Report of even date) 

The Annexure referred to in independent Auditors Report to the members of the Company on the financial 

statements for the year ended 31% March, 2022 we report that: 

i a) (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details 

and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment. 

(B) The Company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars of Other intangible assets. 

b) As per information and explanation given to us, Property, Plant & Equipment were physically verified 

during the year by the management. No material discrepancies were noticed on such verification. 

c) According to the information and explanation given to us and on the basis of our examination of the 

records of the Company, the title deeds of immovable properties are held in the name of the 

Company. 

d) According to the Information and explanations given to us, Company has not Revalued its Property 

Plant and Equipment (Including Right of use assets) during the year. 

e) According to the Information and explanations given to us, no proceedings have been initiated or are 

pending against the Company as at March 31, 2022 for holding any benami property under the 

Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 and rules made thereunder. 

if. a) As per information and explanation given to us, physical verification of inventory has been carried out 

. during the year by the Management. In our opinion such verification is appropriate and no 

discrepancies of 10% or more in aggregate were noticed on such physical verification. 

b) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company has not been sanctioned 

working capital limits in excess of @ 5 crore, in aggregate, at any points of time during the financial 

year 2021-22 from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets. However, 

the company was sanctioned working capital limit in excess of 5 crore rupees in earlier years, in 

aggregate, from banks on the basis of security of current asset. According to information and 

explanation given to us the banks had classified such accounts as non-performing assets on account of 

continuous defaults committed by the company and Company was in CIRP w.e.f October 08, 2021, the 

Company had not filed any statements or returns with the banks during the perlod and hence 

reporting under clause 3 (i) (b) of the order could not be made. 

iii. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the 

records of the Company, the Company has not made any investments, provided any guarantee and 

security, or granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, 

firms and Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties during the year accordingly reporting under 

clause 3 (iii)(a) to (3) (iii) (f) of the order are not applicable. 

Cha ered ‘Z 
@tams Ju 
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According to the information and explanations given to us, there is no such deposits, accepted by the 
Company or amounts which are deemed to be deposits, whether directives issued by the Reserve Bank of 
India and the provisions of sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Compames Act and the 
rules made thereunder, where applicable. 

The Central Government has prescribed cost records u/s 148(1) of the Companies Act 2013, which is 
applicable to the Company and the same has been maintained by the Company to the extent applicable for 
the F.Y. 2021-22. We have not, however made a detailed examination of the same. 

According to the records of the company and as per the information and explanations given to us, it has 
been irregular in depositing undisputed statutory dues like Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, duty of 
Customs, duty of Excise, Value Added Tax, Cess and Other Statutory Dues with the appropriate authorities 
and out of which irregularities noticed in payment of Tax Deducted at Sources, Goods and Services Tax, 
Provident Fund and Employee’s State Insurance and Rs. 24.97 Lakhs remains outstanding for more than 6 
months as at 31% March 2022 on account of Tax Deducted at Sources, Goods and Services Tax, Provident 
Fund and Employee’s State Insurance to the extent accounted for in the books of accounts. 

On the basis of our examination of the documents and records the following disputed statutory due which 
have not been deposited with the appropriate authorities to the extent of information available to us are 
as under: 

Sl. | Name  of | Nature of Dues Amountof | Amount Period to | Forum  where 

No. | the Statute Demand Deposited | which Dispute is 

(Including under amount | Pending 

Interest & Dispute relates 

Penalty) 
(" in Lakhs) 

(" in Lakhs) 

1 VAT VAT on SDS @ 12.5% 95.72 35.62 2009-10 | Commercial 

instead of 4% & 2010- | Taxes Tribunal, 

11 Patna 

2 VAT VAT on SDS @ 12.5% 230.65 41.73 2011-12 | Commercial 

instead of 4% Taxes Tribunal, 

Patna 

3 VAT VAT on Stock 61.84 12.99 2012-13 | Commercial 

Transfer of RS for CL Taxes Tribunal, 
Patna 

4 VAT VAT on Stock 200.15 10.00 2013-14 | Commercial 

Transfer of RS for CL Taxes Tribunal, 
Patna 

5 State Excise | Inferior Quality of 382.49 - 2015-16 

Dept. Country Liquor 

supplied at Araria 
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6 State Excise | Inferior Quality of 98.07 - 2016-17 | Hon’ble  Patna 

Dept. Country Liquor High Court 

supplied at Seohar 

7 Employee Employee State 2.30 2.30 2013- Employee State 

State Insurance 2014 to | Insurance Court 

Insurance 2017- 

2018 

8 Gratuity Payment of Gratuity 14.30 - 2020-21 | Pending before 

the  Authority 

Under the 
Payment of 

Gratuity Act 

1972 

viii. According to the information and explanations given to us, there were no such transactions relating to 

previously unrecorded income that have been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the 

tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961). So, comment on Paragraph 3(viii) of the said 

order does not arise. 

ix. a) The Company has defaulted in repayment of loans or in Payment of interest to Banks, Government of India 

and other Lenders. The period and the amount of default stated in table below: - 

Nature of Name of Amount not Paid on Whether No. of days Remarks, if any 

Borrowing Lenders due date Principal or | delays or 
Both Unpaid 

Term Loan Bank of Rs. 696.23/- Lakhs Both Pursuant to Commencement of 

India including interest upto | Principal CIRP, Secured Financial Creditors, 

08" October 2021 and | and Interest | filed proof of claim to IRP/RP 

Rs. 256.58 lakhs which  was  accepted and 

accepted and accounted for in the books of 

accounted for in CIRP. accounts in CIRP amounting to Rs 

Term Loan Union Bank | Rs. 189.92/-Lakhs Both 13,493.59 lakhs. The excess claims 

of India including interest upto | Principal accepted of Rs. 2203.70 lakhs over 

8™ October 2021 and Rs | and Interest | and above the carrying balance 

27.49 lakhs accepted including interest which hitherto 

and accounted for in was notQ recognised earlier is 

CIRP. accounted as finance cost (refer 

Working Bank of Rs. 6035.39/-Lakhs Both Note 25). 

Capital Loan | India including Interest upto | Principal 

08" October 2021. And | and Interest 
Rs. 900.24 lakhs 

accepted and 

accounted for in CIRP. 

Working Union Bank | Rs. 2081.98/- Lakhs Both 

Capital Loan | of india including interest upto | Principal 
08™October 2021 and | and Interest 
Rs. 178.40 lakhs 
accepted and 
accounted for in CIRP. 
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Sugar Government | Rs. 1,009.09 Lakhs Both The company has crystalised the 
Development | of India including Interest upto | Principal contingent liability in the current 
Fund 08.10.2021 and and Interest | year since the claim filed by IFCl as 

1425.68 lakhs acceptef on the CIRP commencement date 
and accounted for in was admitted. 
CIRP. 

Kisan Credit | Bank of Rs. 6422.51/- Lakhs Both More than 3 Refer Note 
Card (KCC) India and including interest and Principal Years 26(11) to the 
Loan Union Bank | Rs. 1242.34 Lakhs and Interest Financial 

of India accepted and account Statement. 

for in CIRP as interest. 
Loans from Body Corporate | The Company also defaulted in repayment of unsecured Loans amounting 

(Unsecured) Principal Rs. 982.75/- in Lakhs and Interest upto 08" October 2021- Rs 

383.65/- in Lakhs and Balance are subjected to confirmation and 

reconciliation. 

b) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not been declared willful 

defaulter by any bank or financial institution or any other lender. So, Comment on paragraph 3(ix)(b) of the 

said order does not arise. 

c According to the information and explanations given to us and audit procedures performed by us, the 

Company has not taken any term loans during the year and there are no outstanding term loans at the 

beginning of the year pending utilization and hence, reporting under clause 3(ix)(c) of the order is not 
applicable. 

d According to the information and explanations given to us, and on an overall examination of the financial 

statements of the Company, we report that no funds Raised on Short term Basis by the Company. So, 

comments on paragraph 3(ix)(d) of the said order does not arise. 

e) As the company does not have any subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies. So, comment on 

paragraph 3(ix)(e) &(f)of the said order does not arise. 

a According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not raised moneys by way of 

initial public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments) during the year, hence comment on 

paragraph (x)(a) of the said order does not arise. 

b] According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of records of the 

company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or 

convertible debentures (fully, partly or optionally) during the year and hence comments on paragraph 
3(x)(b) of the said Order does not arise. 

a) According to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud by the Company or any fraud on the 

Company has been noticed or reported during the year. 

b) No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed in Form ADT-4 as 

prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government, 

during the year. 

€) According to the information and explanations given to us, No Whistie blower complaj 

company during the year, Hence comment under the said clause does not arise. 
< Chifiw 

("' Accolfritans 
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The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under Paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is not 
applicable. . 

According to the Information and explanations given to us and based on our examinations of the records of 
the company, transactions with related parties are in compliance with section 177 and 188 of the Act were 

applicable and it is of such transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements as required by the 
applicable Indian accounting standards. 

According to the Information and explanations given to us, the company does not have any internal audit 

system commensurate with the size and nature of its business hence reporting under Paragraph 3(xiv) of the 

said order does not arise. 

To the best of our knowledge and belief and as per the information and explanations given to us, the 

Company has not entered into any non-cash transaction with directors or persons connected with him. So, 

comment on Paragraph 3(xv) of the said order does not arise. 

In Our opinion, the Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of 

India Act, 1934. Hence, reporting under clause 3(xvi)(a), (b), (c) and (d) of the Order is not Applicable. 

The company has incurred cash loss in the current financial year 2021-22 of Rs. 5484.14 Lakhs and that of Rs. 

4235.89 Lakhs immediately preceding financial year 2020-21. 

There has been no resignation of the Statutory auditors of the company during the year. Hence, Comment on 

paragraph 3(xviii) of the said order is not applicable. 

On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets and payment 

of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements and our knowledge of the 

Board of Directors and Management plans, in our opinion, The company has been referred to National 

Company Law Tribunal under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 and is in Corporate Insolvency 

Resolution Process (CIRP) and Company’s Net-worth is fully eroded and also defaulted in repayment of 

borrowing to its lenders. In Our opinion, there is material uncertainty exists as on the date of audit report 

that company is capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as it is already fallen 

due. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further 

state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any 

guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet 

date, will get discharged by the Company. 

The requirements as stipulated in the provisions of section 135 of the Companies Act 2013 are not applicable 

to the company. Accordingly reporting under clause (3) (xx)(a) and (b) of the order are not applicable. 

For Salarpuria & Partners 

Chartered Accountants 

(Firm ICAI Regd. No. 302113E) 

> A 
Chartered Accountant 
Membership No.-57076 

Partner 

UDIN: 240 530 RKULDHAIMLS 
Place: Kolkata 
Date: 30/ @‘3[ Loy 
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ANNEXURE ‘B’ TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPCRT 
Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of section 143 of the Companies 
Act, 2013 (“the Act”) 

(Referred to Paragraph 2(g) of Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements of our Report of even 
date) 

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Riga Sugar Co Ltd ("the Company") 
as of 31% March, 2022 in conjunction with our audit of the Ind AS financial statements of the Company for the 
year ended on that date. 

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based 
on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Unit considering the essential 
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over 
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India {‘ICAY). These responsibilities 
include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were 
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to 
Unit’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy 
and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as 
required under the Companies Act, 2013, 

Auditors' Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting 
based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal 
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing, issued by 
ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable 
to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both 
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require 
that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance 
about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained 
and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal 
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal 
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls 
over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the 
design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected 
depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the Ind 
AS financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 
audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting. 

Chagered 
itan 
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable 
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for 
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial 
control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of 
records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets 
of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit 
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that 
receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of 
management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or 
timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a 
material effect on the financial statements. 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the 
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or 
fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls 

over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over 

financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of 

compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. - 

Qualified Opinion 

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our audit, the following material 

weaknesses have been identified in the operating effectiveness of the Company’s internal financial controls 

over financial reporting as at March 31, 2022 as Company was in CIRP as on reporting date and Subsequently 

in liquidation as on date of this report: 

I Non-Reconciliation Certain debit and credit balances with individual details and confirmation etc. 

Il.  The Company has not assessed or reviewed the plant and machineries and other fixed assets for the 

impairment and the impairment loss, if any, has not.been ascertained. 

A ‘material weakness’ is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal financial control over 

financial reporting, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the Company’s 

annual or interim financial statements will not be prevented or detected on a timely basis. In our opinion, 

except for the effects / possible effects of the material weaknesses described above under Qualified Opinion 

paragraph on the achievement of the objectives of the control criteria, the Company has, in all material 

respects an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial 

controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2022, based on the internal 

control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential ¢ nts of 

issued by the ICAl. 
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We have considered material weakness identified and reported above in determining the nature, timing, and 
extent of audit tests applied in our audit of the March 31, 2022 financial statements of the Company and 
these material weaknesses affect our opinion on financial statements of the Company for the year ended 
March 31, 2022 and we have issued an adverse opinion on the IND AS Financial statements. 

% Salarpuria & Partners 

For Salarpuria & Partners 

Chartered Accountants 

(Firm ICAI Regd. No. 302113E) 

inihar Ranjan Nayak 

Char tered. Accountant 
Membership No.-57076 

Partner 

UDIN: AUDBF0 45 BKY DHA2ULS 
Place: Iolkata 

Date: '50/ oB/w;m 



ANNEXURE | ‘ 

Statement on Impact of Audit Qualifications (for audit report with modified opinion) submittedalong- 

with Annual Audited Financial Results 

Statement on Impact of Audit Qualifications for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2022 [See 

Regulation 33 / 52 of the SEBI (LODR) (Amendment) Regulations, 2016] 

Particulars Audited Adjusted Figures 

I sl Figures(as (audited figures 

No - reported afteradjusting for 

. before adjusting for qualifications) 

qualifications) (Rs. In Lakh) 
[Rs. In lakh — except sl 

(4)] 
1. | Turnover / Total income 280.18 Not Adjusted 

2. | Total Expenditure 2,647.23* Not Adjusted 

3. | Net Profit/(Loss) (5,986.55) Not Adjusted 

4. | Earnings Per Share {40.25) Not Adjusted 

5. | Total Assets 17,468.30 Not Adjusted 

6. | Total Liabilities 30,367.20 Not Adjusted 

7. | Net Worth (12,898.90) Not Adjusted 
8. |Any other financial item(s) (as felt appropriate by the management) 

* Does not include exception items 

1Il. | Audit Qualification (each audit qualification separately): 

where theimpact is 

quantified by the auditor, 
Management's Views: 

A. 

a.__ Details of Audit Qualification: [Refer Enclosure 1 ! 

b. Type of Audit Qualification : |Adverse Opinion I 
c. _Frequency of qualification: _[First Time 

d. For Audit Qualification(s) INA 

e. For Audit Qualification(s) where the impact is not quantified by the auditor: 

(i) Management's estimation on 

the impact of 
audit qualification: 

Refer Enclosure 1 

(i) If management is unable to esti 

theimpact, reasons for the same: 

(iii) Auditors' Comments on (i) or (ii) 

mate 

above: 

For Riga Sugar Co. Ltd. 

- Dhanuka, 

“CMD (Suspended) 

DIN : 00049947 

Place: Kolkata 
Datefj0 :0324 

For SALARPURIA & PARTNERS 

Chartered Accountants Firm 

ICAI Reg. N0.302113E 

Nihar Ranjan Nayak 

N R WD 
Chartered Accountant 

CA Mgembership No.-57076 
(Partner) Dartnor 
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Enclosure 1 to Annexure 

Audit Qualification Board Response 

The company has been referred to Corporate 

Insolvency Resolution Process (CIRP) under the 

Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 (as 

amended) (IBC or Code) vide order of the Hon'ble 

NCLT, Kolkata Bench (NCLT) dated October 08, 2021. 

However, since no Resolution Plan was accepted by 

the Committee of Creditors, liquidation proceedings 

were initiated w.e.f. April 11, 2023 vide order ofthe 

Hon'ble NCLT. During the liquidation process, auction 

for salé of the Company as a Going Concern was held 

on August 31, 2023 and the same was successful. 

Further, prior to commencement of insolvency 

proceedings, there has been considerable decline in 

level of operations of the Company and Net worth 

of the company as on the reporting date is eroded 

and it continues to incur losses. On the Reporting 

date, the Company was under CIRP proceedings and 

in pursuance of the said Code and regulations made 

thereunder the company is being run as a going 

concern. The auction for sale of the company was 

offered as a going concern and it was successfully 

held in favour of a bidder on August 31, 2023 who 

however failed to deposit the sale proceeds except 

EMD amounting to Rs. 2 Crores within stipulated 

time. Therefore, the bid was ultimately cancelled 

and fresh auction notice has been issued before 
issue of this audit report. Since such developments 

have taken place during the Financial Year 2023-24 

only, the Financial Statements of the company for 

the FY 2021-22 have been prepared on Going 

concern basis and the consequent effect of the 

liquidation is not given in the accounts w.r.t 

realizable value of the assets, settlement of the 
liabilities and classification of assets and liabilities 
as Non current and current. 

The company is presently undergoing under 

Liquidation Proceedings under Insolvency & 

Bankruptcy Code 2016 (IBC 2016). However, 

the auction for sale of the company as a going 

concern has been successful but the same is 
pending conclusion. Further, as per the 

provisions of IBC 2016, during CIRP, the affairs 

of the company were required to be 

conducted as a going concern. Hence the 

financial statements have been prepared on 
going concern basis. 

Pursuant to commencement of CIRP of the company 

under Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016, there 

are various claims submitted by the financial 

creditors whether secured and unsecured, 

operational creditors, employees and other creditors 

to the RP. The overall obligations and Liabilities 

including interest on loans and the principal amount 

of loansshall be determined during the CIRP. During 

CIRP period, ng accounting Impact in the books of 

accounts has been madein respect of differences, if 

any, in the Claims filed by operational and other 

financial creditors save and except claims from 

secured financial creditors amounting to 

Insolvency & bankruptcy Proceedings against 

the company are yet to be concluded upon as 

as on 31% March 2022. Management does not 

expect any, material differences (if any) on 

account of reported amounts in the financials 

and the amount of claims as filed by 

Operational/ employee /Workmen 

/Government /Other creditors. Further, in 

respect of financial lenders, the ‘necessary 

accounting adjustment in relation to the 

carrying amount of borrowings/dues have 

been made in the books. 



Audit Qualification Board Response 
lakhs. 

Hence, consequential impact, if any, is 

currently not ascertainable and we are unable 

to comment on the accounting treatment of 

possible financial impact of the same. 

Manufacturing Activities of the company has been 

suspended since 2020-21. However, the company 

has not assessed or reviewed the plant and 

machineries and other fixed assets for the 
impairment and the impairment loss, if any, has not 

been ascertained. The consequent effect of thesame 

is not ascertainable at this stage. 

As upto previous financial year, no impairment 

indicator were identified and consequently no 

impairment provisions were envisaged. In the 

current financial year, the company is 

undergoing insolvency and  bankruptcy 

proceedings. Further, of the WDV position of 

the PPE as at 31% March 2022, the major chunk 

of the assets comprises of Land only. Moreover, 

once the impairment analysis is conc[:uded, 

necessary accounting adjustment (if required) 

will be made. 
Non-Reconciliation of Certain debit and credit 
balances with individual details and confirmation 
etc. Adjustments/Impacts with respect to these are 

currently not ascertainable and as such cannot be 

commented upon by us. 

Balance confirmation and reconciliation is an 
ongoing process. Necessary accounting 
adjustment will be made as and when the 
reconciliation process is complete ~ and 

balances are confirmed by the respective 

parties. Management does not envisage Any 

material differences of the reported balances. 

As the company was in CIRP and subsequently in 

liquidation as on the date of this report, there are 

non-compliances of certain Statutory obligations 

applicable to the company as we have not been 

provided with the evidences of compliance thereof. 

Payment of certain Disputed Statutory Dues are not 

regular to the extent of information available in the 

books of accounts. 

Management is making serious efforts for 

ensuring due compliances with statutory and 

regulatory conditions and the process is 

underway in spite of ongoing financial and 

cashflow stress. 

IBBI/IPA-08 

! 



RIGA SUGAR CO, LD (In Liquidation) 
CIN: L15421WB1980PLC032970 

14, Netaji Subhas Road, 2nd Floor, Kolkata - 700001 
Phone No. 033-22313414 

Website: https://www.rigasugar.com  EMAIL - cirp.rigasugar@gmail.com 
Statement of Audited Financial Results for the Quarter and Year Ended March 31, 2022 

: (Fs n facs except per share data) 

| QUARTER ENDED. YEAR ENDED 
S [PARTICULARS SiMarzz S1Dec21 SiMar2L Tvar22 STMarzL 
il ‘Audited Unaudited Audited Audited ‘Audited 
T [Revenue 
| Gross Sales - 041 1425 2617 791416 
i| [0 revenue from operations - 041 1425 2617 791436 
il | otherincome 732 330 20058 301 544,38 
1| |Fotal income(asb) 17.32 375 22383 28018 8,458.54 

2 [expenses 
il | costof materials consumed 10207 - 145 2460 3866 

I| |o1 change ininventaries of fnished goods, by-products and 
| workn-progress (57.65) 035 1415 633 755528 
il |0 Employee benefits expense 4850 6300 036 31456 666.43 
| |& Finance costs 34420 31541 699,44 128336 175759 

1 o) Depreciation and smortisation expense: 113.45 12965 12500 502.41 51861 
[ other expenses 11658 795 147529 31533 172355 

3 |Total Expenses 667.26 51636 2,315.69 260723 1226002 
4 |Profit/(loss) before exceptional tems & tax (1-3) (649.94) (s12.61) (2,091.85) (2367.05)|  (3,801.58) 
5 [Exceptional items. (3,446.04) - - (3446.09)} - 
& [profit/ (Loss) before tax (4-5) (4,095.98) (s12.61) (2,091.86) (s813.09)|  (3,801.58) 

rax expense 
) Current tax including tax rlating to earler vears - - - - - 
b)  Deferred tax charge/ (credit) - - 53552 - 03552 

7 [Nettoxexpense - - 935,52 - 93552 
8 [Net profit/ (toss) after tax (7) (4,095.98) (s12.61) (3,027.38) (561309 (4737.20) 
5 |other comprehensive income 
| [items not to be reclassiied to profit ortossinsubsequent 

periods: 
i [ tems that will not be cassified to profitor foss (172.00) - (a1.29) {a73.46) (27.40) 
©]o.tems that will be dlassifed to profit or loss - - - - - 
! |rotal Other Comprehensive Income (171.00) - (41.14) (173.46) {17.40) 
10 [votal comprehensive income 4,266.98) (s12.61) (3,068.52) (s.98655)|  (4754.50) 

11 [paid up equity share capital 100438 140434 144434 140434 144434 
i |(race value k. 10/- each) 
12 [Eamings per share 

] ~Basle and Diuted (not annualised) (Rs.) (28.36) (2.55) (20.6) (40.25) (32.80) 

“The accompanying notes are an integral part ofthese statements 

or and on behalf of the Riga Sugar Co. Ltd 
s per our Repart of even date / 

i| ForSALARPURIA & PARTNERS 
il chartered Accountants 0.P.Dhanuka 
| 1cAIFirm Registration No.: 303113€ CMD (Suspended) 
! DIN:00049947 

N R e 
CA Nihar Ranjan Nayak 
(Partner) 
MRN:57076 

Place: Kojkata, 

Dated: ng [o'& Loy 1881 Regn No  1BBY/IPA-00/1P-PO1067/2017-2018/11758 
'AFA Validity : January 14, 2025 



a) 

b) 

RIGA SUGAR CO LTD 
Statement of Standalone Assets and Liabilities 

1. ASSETS 
Non current assets 

Property, Plant and Equipment 
Capital work-in-progress 
Other Intangible assets 
Intangible assets under development 
Other Intangible Assets 
Financial assets 
Investments 

Trade Receivables 
Loans and Deposits 
Other Financial Assets 

Deferred tax assets (Net) 
Other non current assets 

Current assets 

Inventories 
Financial assets 
Trade receivables 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Bank Balance other than (iil) above 
Loans and Deposits 
Other Financial Assets 

Current tax asset 

Other current assets 

TOTAL - ASSETS 

I EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 
Equity 
Equity share capital 
Other equity 

TOTAL- EQUITY 
Liabilities 
Non-current liabilities 
Financial Liabilities 
Borrowings 

Trade payables 
Other Financial Liabilities 
Provisions 
Other Non Current Liabiliies 

Current liabil 
Financial Liabilities 
Borrowings 
Trade payables 
Other Financial Liabilities 

Other current liabilties 
Provisions 

TOTAL - LIABILITIES 
TOTAL - EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 

Asat Asat 
31.03.2022 31.03.2021 

15,085.98 15,581.91 

2114 26.89 

700.97 719.69 

376.91 672,15 

112.80 11319 
66091 26.89 

- 2073 

13.37 13.37 

—_se22] @ 1S54 
—Laasal) 96227 

17,468.30 17,723.03 

1,44434 1,444.34 
(14,343.29)| (8,356.69) 

(6,912.35) 

647.67 516.47 

221 4478 
689.88 561.25 

21,832.25 11,212.31 

5,730.43 12,093.06 
47003 
8233 

216.42 
24,0744 
24,635.39 

17,468.30 17,723.03 

‘The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements 

As per our Report of even date 

For SALARPURIA & PARTNERS 
Chartered Accountants 
ICAI Firm Registration No.: 303113E 

Mo 
(Partner) 
MRN : 57076 

Place: Kolkata 
oated: 3p . 63 R0AY 

For,afid apbehalf of the Riga Sugar Co. Ltd i N 
< Y 

2 
0. P. Dhanuka 

CMD (Suspended) 
DIN : 00049947 

‘Taken on.record 

in, 
Liquidator 

1BBI Regn No : IBBI/IPA-001/IP-P01067/2017-2018/11758 
AFA Validity : January 14, 2025 



RIGA.SUGAR CO LTD 
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2022 

(Rs in lakhs) 
Forthe Forthe 

PARTICULARS year ended year ended 
31.03.2022 31.03.2021 

'A.| CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Net Profit/{Loss) before Tax & Extra-Ordinary Items (5,813.09)| (3,801.58)| 
Adjustment for : 

Depreciation 496,66 51281 
Net Gain/Loss on Fair Valuation - (27.40) 
Amortisation 5.75 5.80 
Provision for Gratuity and Leave Encashment 
Interest Expenses 1,283.36 1,757.59 
Finance Cost on the basis of claims 3,446.00 - 
Capital Subsidy (2.57) (257) 
Unsecured loan Written off - 73275 
Provision for doubtful claim - 123.74 
Provision for doubtful claim - 9.65 
‘Sundry Balances Written Back N (254.70) 
Liability written back - (64.26) 
Interest Income (8.66) (9.43) 

Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes (592,5) (907.60) 
Movements In Working Capital : 
Increase/[Decrease) in Trade Payables 59.88 (6,376.45) 
Tncrease/(Decrease] in Other Current Liabi 57.33 (318.23) 
(Increase)/ Decrease in_lnventories 29524 7,726.90 
(Increase)/ Decrease in Trade Recelvables 039 414,55 
Increase/ (Decrease) in Provisions 9121 76.70 
Increase/ (Decrease) in Other Financial Assets 3945 9.22 
(Increase)/ Decrease in Other Financial Liabilities 11631 (173.21) 
{Increase)/Decrease in Other Non Current Assets 20.26 119.71 
(Increase)/Decrease in Other Current Assets 3172 14931 
Cash generated from/(used In) Operations 119.29 720.89 
Direct Taes Paid (Net) - 071 
Net Cash from Operating Activities (ar 721.59 

B. | CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES : 

Interest Received 866 543 
Purchase of Property, Plant & Equipment and Intangible Assets (©.70) (7114) 
Net Cash from Investing Activities (8) 7.95 (61.71)| 

C. | CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES : 

Interest Paid - (353.91) 
Received from Personal Guarantor 400.00 - 
Received from Prospective Resolution Applicants 540.00 - 
Advance Received From Committee of Creditors 62.86 
‘Advance Received From Director 35.89 
Proceeds/(Repayment) of Short Term Borrowings (531.97) (341.31) 
Net Cash from Financing Activities () 506.78 (695.22) 

2 



RIGA SUGAR CO LTD 
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2022 

(Rsin lakhs) 
For the For the 

PARTICULARS year onded year ended 

o 
31.03.2022 31.03.2021 

Net (Decrease}/ Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents {A+8+C) 634.02 (35.34)] 

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year 26.89 62.23 

Cash and Cash Equivalents at end of the year 660.91 26.89 

Cash & Cash Equivalents : 

Balances with Bank 

Current Account 585.36 2575 

Cash-on-Hand 0.55 114 

Other Bank Balance 

Deposit with Original Maturity less than 3 months 75.00 

Total 660.91 26.89 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements 

s per our Report of even date 

For SALARPURIA & PARTNERS. 
Chartered Accountants 
ICAI Firm Registration No.: 303113€ 

CA Nihar Ranjan Nayak 
(Partner) 
MRN : 57076 

Place: Kolkata 
bated: 30 [03{ lol‘( 

0. P. Dhanuka 
O, 

Y75 8w (suspended) 
DIN : 00049947 

‘Taken on record 

ain, 

Liquidator 
1881 Regn No : (BBI/IPA-001/1P-P01067/2017-2018/11758 

AFA Validity : January 14, 2025 



RIGA SUGAR CO. LTD (In Liquidation) 
CIN :1L15421WB1980PLC032970 

Registered Office : 14, Netaii Subhas Road, 2nd Floor, Kolkata - 700 001 

SEGMENT-WISE REVENUE, RESULTS, ASSETS AND LIABILITIES FOR THE QUARTER AND YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2022 
(Rupees in Lacs ) 

QUARTER ENDED YEAR ENDED 
i 31.03.2022 | 31.12.2021 | 31.03.2021 31.03.2022 31.03.2021 

Particulars TAUDITED) | {UNAUDITED]|  (AUDITED) TAUDITED) {AUDITED) 

1_| SEGMENT REVENUE 
| 

TA) Sugar Unit - 037 10.85 .00 G,857.40 
'8) Others - 0.04 3.40 238.17 1,143.01 
"Less: Inter Segment Sales - 86.25) 
"Net Sales/ Income from Operations - 041 1425 206.17 7,914.16 
il - 

2| SEGMENT PROFIT/(LOSS) BEFORE TAX & FINANCE COST - 
'A) Sugar Unit (276.70)__(158.58) _ (1,115.44) (918.48)] (2,072.67) 
B) Others (29.06) (38.65) (276.58) (165.22) 2868 

Sub-Total (A+B) (305.76)___(197.20)] _ (1,392.42) (1,083.69)] (2,093.99)] 
Less: - 
A) Finance Cost 344.20 31541 69944 1,283.36 1,757.59 
B) Other un-allocable expenditure net of unallocable income 3,619.50 - - 3,619.50 17.40 

T N 
‘Operating Profit Before Tax (3,269.45)] _ (512.61)| _(2,091.86) (5,986.55) (3,818.98) 

T 
3| Segment Assets 

T 
'A) Sugar Unit 13,069.97 | 12,630.99 |  13,028.43 13,069.97 13,028.43 
8) Distillery Unit 439832 | 4,561.75 4,695.16 4,35832 4,695.16 

| N 5 5 . N 

Sub-Total 17,468.30 | 17,192.74 | 17,723.60 17,468.30 17,723.60 

4| Segment Liability 
- - 

A) Sugar Unit 2931219 | 24,650.08 | 23,563.85 29,312.19 23,563.85 
8) Distillery Unit 1,044.01| 117463 1,072.11 1,044.01 1,072.11 

i 
Sub-Total 30,356.20 | 25,824.66 | 24,635.96 30,356.20 24,635.96 

+ Based on the nature of business activity , the Company has identified Sugar & Distillery s reportable segments. 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements 

As per ou Report of even date ForapdB05 

For SALARPURIA & PARTNERS 
Chartered Accountants 

ICAI Firm Registration No.: 303113€ Chartered 3 0.P. Dhanuka 
ants = CMD (Suspended) 

DIN : 00049947 

N R Ngete 
CA Nihar Ranjan Nayak 
(Partner) 
MRN : 57076 

Place: Kolkata Neeraj Jain, 
Liquidator 

1881 Regn No : IBBI/IPA-001/1P-P01067/2017-2018/11758 
AFA Validity : January 14, 2025 

pated: 30- OF ~Qoo\uj 



RIGA SUGAR CO. LTD (In Liquidation) 

CIN :L15421WB1980PLC032970 

Registered Office : 14, Netaji Subhas Road, 2nd Floor, Kolkata - 700 001 
| 

NOTTES TO THE AUDITED FINANCIAL RESULTS FOR THE QUARTER AND YEAR ENDED 
! MARCH 31, 2022 

(1) The company has been referred to Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process (CIRP) under the Insolvency and 
Bankruptcy Code, 2016 (as amended) (IBC or Code) vide order of the Hon'ble NCLT, Kolkata Bench (NCLT) dated 
October 08, 2021. However, since no Resolution Plan was accepted by the Committee of Creditors, liquidation 
proceedings were initiated w.e.f. April 11, 2023 vide order of the Hon'ble NCLT and Mr. Neeraj Jain, Insolvency 
Professional has been appointed as the Liquidator of the Company. 

(2) During 1;];13 liquidation process, auction for sale of the Company as a Going Concern was held on August 31, 
2023 and the same was successful. Further, prior to commencement of insolvency proceedings, there has been 
conside: v”ble decline in level of operations of the Company and Net worth of the company as on the reporting 
date is eflded and it continues to incur losses. On the Reporting date, the Company was under CIRP proceedings 
and in plll.lrsuance of the said Code and regulations made thereunder, the company is being run as a going 
concern.hl‘he auction for sale of the company was offered as a going concern and it was successfully held in 
favour ofja bidder on August 31, 2023 who however failed to deposit the sale proceeds within stipulated time. 
Therefor;e‘, the bid was ultimately cancellcd and fresh auction notice has been issued before issue of this audit 
report. Since such developments have taken place during the Financial Year 2023-24 only, the Financial 
Statemen‘lf's of the company for the FY 2021-22 have been prepared on Going concern basis and the consequent 
effect ofjthe liquidation is not given in the accounts w.r.t realisable value of the assets, settlement of the 
liabilitiemi Iancl classification of assets and liabilities as Non current and current. 

Certain débit and credit balances including Borrowings, other receivables/ Payables, advances from customers, 
loans and advances, other current assets and certain other liabilities are subject to reconciliation with 
Individual%detai]s and balances and confirmation thereof. Adjustments / Impact in this respect are currently not 
ascertainable. 

@ 

(4) Since 30""September, 2018 all Bank loans of the company are NPA. Further, manufacturing activities of Sugar 
Factory has been suspended since financial year 2020-21. 

(5 There are|various claims submitted by the financial creditors whether secured and unsecured, operational 
creditors, |employees and other creditors to the RP. Pending the final outcome of the CIRP and Liquidation 
Proceedings in terms of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016, no accounting impact in the books of 
accounts has been made in respect of differences (if any) in the claims filed by operational and other creditors, 
except claims from Secured Financial Creditors, i.e. Bank of India, Union Bank of India and IFCI Limited (Sugar 
Development Fund) amounting to Rs. 13,493.59 lacs. Accordingly, the excess of claim accepted by RP for Rs 
2203.70 lacs over and above the carrying balance including interest which hitherto was not recognised earlier 
is accountn:ed as finance cost (refer Note 25). It is also pertinent to mention that the finance costs referred to in 
Note 22 includes interest on loans recorded by the company on best estimate principal on account of non- 
receipt of ?onfirmation from the various lenders in the previous periods. 

(6) The Company had given a Corporate Guarantee to Bank of India and Union Bank of India for repayment of Loan 
along withinterest towards Kisan Credit Card (KCC) Loan availed by Cane Growers. The interest is @7% p.a. as i 



RIGA SUGAR CO. LTD (In Liguidation) 

CIN :115421WB1980PLC032970 

Registered Office : 14, Netaji Subhas Road, 2nd Floor, Kolkata - 700 001 

per Interest Subvention Scheme declared by Reserve Bank of India/ Government of India. The repayment of 

Kisan Credit Card loans which is repayable by the Company is irregular in nature. On account of 

Commencement of CIRP, the IRP/RP has accepted claims in this regard of amounting to Rs. 7,664.85 Lakhs 

which during the year is classified as Current borrowings which in previous year treated as trade payable. The 

amount of Rs. 1242.34 Lakh which is accepted over and above the carrying value of KCC loan Rs. 6422.51 Lakhs 

is treated as expenses on the basis of proof of Claim. 

% As the power of the Board of Directors have been suspended, the above audited financial results have not 

been reviewed by the Audit Committee. Consequently, the same has been authenticated and signed by the 

Chairman cum Managing director of the Company and taken on record by the RP / Liquidator. The RP / 

Liquidator has signed the financial statements in good faith and has relied upon the assistance provided by the 

directors Pf the Corporate Debtor, and certifications, representations and statements made by the directors of 

the Corporate Debtor, in relation to these financial results. 

(8) The above results have been audited by the Statutory Auditor as required under Regulation 33 of the SEBI 

(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, 

(9) The figure for the quarter ended 31 March’2022 and 31 March’2021 are the balancing figures between 

audited figures in respect of the full financial year the unaudited published figures for the nine months ended 

of the relevant financial year, which were subjected to limited review. 

(10) The figures of previous period/ year have been regrouped/ reclassified wherever necessary to make them 

comparable with those of the current period / year. 

Place: Kolkata 

Date: 0103,7/02‘1 

Taken on record For Riga Sugar Co. Ltd. 

f\/ 

Neeraj Jain, 

Liquidator 

IBBI Regn No : IBBI/IPA-001/IP-P01067/2017-2018/11758 

AFA Validity : January 14, 2025 

<7 
"¢/ Mr.0.P.Dhanuka, 

) CMD 
DIN : 00049947 



CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 
7. C. R. AVENUE, KOLKATA - 700 072 

Phone : 2237 5400 / 5401, 4014 5400 - 5410 
website : www.salarpuriajajodia.com 

e-mail : salarpuria.jajodia@rediffmail.com 
office@salarpuriajajodia.com 

Branch at New Delhi 

@( Salarpwfia & Partners 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 

To 

The Members of 

Riga Sugar Co. Ltd 

Report on the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements 

Adverse Opinion 

WehaveauditedtheaccompanyingInd ASfinancial statements of Riga Sugar Co Ltd (“the Company”), which 
comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31* March, 2022, and the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other 
Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and Statement of Cash Flows for the year then 
ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of the significant accounting policies and 
othe‘r explanatory information. 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, in view of the 
pervasive nature of the effect of matters described in the Basis for Adverse Opinion section below, the 
aforesaid Ind AS Financial Statements does not give the information required by the Companies Act,2013 in 
the manner so required and also does not give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting 
Staqdards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies(indian Accounting Standards) 
Rules 2015, as amended, and other accounting principal generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of 
the Company as at March 31, 2022, and its loss including total comprehensive income, changes in equity and 
its cash flows for the year ended on that date. 

Basis for Adverse Opinion 

A The company has been referred to Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process (CIRP) under the 
Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 (as amended) (IBC or Code) vide order of the Hon'ble NCLT, 

.‘ Kolkata Bench (NCLT) dated October 08, 2021. However, since no Resolution Plan was accepted by the 
| Committee of Creditors, liquidation proceedings were initiated w.e.f. April 11, 2023 vide order of the 
| Hon'ble NCLT. During the liquidation process, auction for sale of the Company as a Going Concern was 

held on August 31, 2023 and the same was successful. Further, prior to commencement of insolvency 
proceedings, there has been considerable decline in level of operations of the Company and Net 
worth of the company as on the reporting date is eroded and it continues to incur losses. On the 
Reporting date, the Company was under CIRP proceedings and in pursuance of the said Code and 
regulations made thereunder, the company is being run as a going concern. The auction for sale of the 
company was offered as a going concern and it was successfully held in favour of a bidder on August 
31, 2023 who however failed to deposit the sale proceeds except the deposit of EMD amounting to Rs. 
2 crore within stipulated time. Therefore, the bid was ultimately cancelled and fresh auction notice 
has been issued before issue of this audit report. Since such developments have taken place during 
the Financial Year 2023-24 only, the Financial Statements of the company for the FY; 2_;[:(22 have 

red 
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Salarpuria & Partners 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

7. C. R.AVENUE, KOLKATA - 700 072 
Phone : 2237 5400 / 5401, 4014 5400 - 5410 

website : www.salarpuriajajodia.com 
e-mail : salarpuria.jajodia@rediffmail.com 

office@salarpuriajajodia.com 
Branch at New Delhi 

Pursuant to commencement of CIRP of the company under Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016, 

there are various claims submitted by the financial creditors whether secured and unsecured, 

operational creditors, employees and other creditors to the RP. The overall obligations and Liabilities 

including interest on loans and the principal amount of loans shall be determined during the CIRP. 

During CIRP period, no accounting Impact in the books of accounts has been made in respect of 

differences, if any, in the Claims filed by operational and other financial creditors save and except 

claims from secured financial creditors amounting to Rs. 2203.70 lakhs. [Refer Note —26(10) of the 

Financial Statement]. 

Hence, consequential impact, if any, is currently not ascertainable and we are unable to comment on 
the accounting treatment of possible financial impact of the same. 

Manufacturing Activities of the company has been suspended since 2020-21. However, the company 

has not assessed or reviewed the plant and machineries and other fixed assets for the impairment and 

the impairment loss, if any, has not been ascertained. The consequent effect of the same is not 

ascertainable at this stage [Refer Note- 3 of the Financial Statement]. 

Non-Reconciliation of Certain debit and credit balances with individual details and confirmation etc. 

Adjustments/Impacts with respect to these are currently not ascertainable and as such cannot be 

commented upon by us. [Refer Note- 26(12) of the Financial Statement]. 

As the company was in CIRP and subsequently in liquidation w.e.f April 11, 2023, there are non- 

compliances of certain Statutory obligations applicable to the company as we have not been provided 

with the evidences of compliance thereof. Payment of certain Disputed Statutory Dues are not regular 

to the extent of information available in the books of accounts. [Refer Annexure A Clause Vli(a) of the 

Audit report] 
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We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act). Our responsibilities under those Standards are further 
described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Results section of 
our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the 
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant 
to our audit of the financial results under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules 
thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these 
requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is 
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our adverse opinion. 

Emphasis Matiter Paragraph 

A. The Company has given a Corporate Guarantee to Bank of India and Union Bank of India for 
repayment of Loan along with interest towards Kisan Credit Card (KCC) loan availed by cane growers. 
The Interest is 7% p.a. as per Interest subvention scheme declared by Reserve Bank of 
India/Government of India. The repayment of Kisan Credit Card loan which is repayable by the 
company is irregular in nature. On account of Commencement of CIRP, the IRP/RP has accepted the 
claim in this regard amounting to Rs. 7,664.85 Lakhs which during the year classified as current 
borrowings which in previous year treated as trade payable. The amount of Rs. 1,242.34 Lakh which is 
accepted over and above the carrying value of KCC loan Rs. 6422.51 Lakhs is treated as expenses on 
the basis of proof of Claim. (Refer Note-6 of Financial Results) 

B. The effect of various litigations are there, the impact of which cannot be ascertained as the Company 
as on the reporting date as the matter is subjudice. 

Mandgement’s Responsibilities for the Siandalone Financial Results 

The Company was under the Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process (‘CIRP’) under the provisions of the 
InsoIQency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 (‘the Code’) vide order dated October 08, 2021 passed by the National 
Company Law Tribunal (‘NCLT"). The powers of the Board of Directors stands suspended as per Section 17 of 
the Code and such powers are exercised by the Interim Resolution Professional/Resolution Professional (RP) 
appointed by the NCLT by the said order under the provisions of the Code. As per Section 20 of the Code, the 
management and operations of the Company were being managed by Resolution Professional and 
subsequently company is in liquidation vide order dated April 11, 2023 approved by Hon’ble NCLT, Kolkata 
Bench and appointed Mr. Neeraj Jain as a Liquidator who was also appointed as Interim Resolution 
Professional / Resolution Professional of the Company. - 

These quarterly standalone financial results as well as the year to date standalone financial results 
havebeen preparedon the basis of the standalone financial statements. The Company’s Management 
are responsible for the preparation of these standalone financial results that give a true and fair view 
of the net loss (including other comprehensive income) and other financial information in accordance 
withthe recognition and measurement principies laid down in Indian Accounting 
under Section 133 of the Act read with relevant rules issued thereunder afé 
principles generally accepted in India and in compliance with Regulation 33 of é' 
This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records i 
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provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting 
frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making 
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and 
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the 
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation 
of the financial results that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, 
whether due to fraud or error. 

In prelparing the financial results, the Management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability 
to contmue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using 
the gomg concern basis of accounting unless the Management either intends to liquidate the 

Complany or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 

The Management are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process. 

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Results 

Ourobjectives areto obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial results as a 
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s 

repor‘fithatincludesouropinion‘Reasonab[eassurance isahighlevelofassurance, but is not a guarantee 

that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it 

exists.| Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in 

the aggregate they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken 

on the basis of these standalone financial results. 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain 

profes‘isional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

| 
° 1 Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial results, 

! whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, 

and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. 

The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one 

resultmg from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, 

mlsrepresentatlons, or the override of internal control. 

procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing 

o iObtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit 

1311 opinion on the effectiveness of the company’s internal control. 
| 
i 

° 'Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasorfg 

;accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the management. Se' 
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o Conclude on the appropriateness of the Management’s use of the going concern basis of 
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists 

related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to 

continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are 

required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial 

results or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our opinions are based 

on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events 

or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern. 

o  Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial results, 

! including the disclosures, and whether the financial results represent the underlying 

1 transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned 

scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in 

internal control that we identify during our audit. 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with 

relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all 

relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and 

where applicable, related safeguards. 

Other {Watters 

The statement includes the results for the quarter ended March 31, 2022 being the balancing figure 

between the audited figures in respect of the full financial year ended March 31, 2022 and the 

published unaudited year-to-date figures upto the 31 quarter of the current financial year, which 

were subjected to a limited review by us, as required under the listing regulations. 

For Salarpuria & Partners - 

Chartered Accountants 
(Firm ICAI Regn. No.302113E) 

Nihar Ranjan Ne; 

Place : Kolkat: 

Date : 30/03/2.02M 
upin: QU H5+0Fb AKLDOLEBLb 


